Class — Xl Subject — Physical Education Assignment — 1

1. Briefly describe the process and scoring of the 50m standing start test? 2

2. Write briefly about protein as an essential component of diet? 2

3. Define Fixture, Bye and Seeding? 3

4. Write a short note on Deaflympics? 3

5. Explain any two tests that from party of Rikli and Jones Test? g

6. Enumerate about center of gravity and its applications in sports? 1+4=5

Class = XlI Subject = Physical Education Assignment = 2

1. Write a short note on self esteem? 2

2. List the causes of Sports injuries? 2

3. Discuss the role of fats on the performance of sports person? 3

4, Why is Bye? What is the method of fixing Bye? 142=3

5. Which tests are recommended to measure speed and balance ability of Senior Citizens.
Write in detail? 5

6. What is Endurance? Enlist the methods to develop Endurance and explain any one of them in
detail? 1#1+3=5
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The Question Paper contains three sections A, B and C, All the sections are compulsory,
Read all the instructions carefully and follow them faithfully.
Do not exceed the prescribed word limit while answering the

Section- A
REAIDMNG
Read the passage carefully and answer the questions t
Academics has always been an essential part of human de O Survive in
the outside world and establish an identity g

restricted to merely academics? In India, education is
limited to the boundaries of academic . for gaining
practical experience, is always consid ' : velopment. But
the truth 15 that education representy :
teaching. from the basics, has
being creative and unigue.
In the 21st century, the paving way for a whole new
type. The paradigm shift in L went. People have now come to
understand that e i s Uil i wld focus on siudents’ overall
dewlupment ral

ce outside lh:: classroom but reinforce or supplement
v become a point of focus today. Such activities help in
one way. Participating in these activities helps the
socially and individually. Intellectual development of
, but for the aesthetic development, such as team-
physical grovwth, a student must step out into the outside world.
art of school football team, hefshe will learn team-work and
coordination, in a practical which cannot be taught in the class.

Similarly, in colleges and instituffns, there is a need for practical exposure so that the students
can experience the actwal working of the industry. For example. taking a student to a
manufacturing firm will give him/her the real insight and better learning of the indusiry. Catering
to this change, most professional colleges. including B-schools, have started providing practical
exposure to students through regular guest lectures, industrial visits, conferences, seminars,
cultural festivals and so on. With industry visits, students are able o better identify their
prospective areas of work in the overall organisational function. Moreover, they help enhance
imterpersonal skills and communication techmiques. In addition, guest lectures are equally
important for all-round development of students. It is a great way for students o gain maximum
exposure, as the guest speakers talk about their real life experiences and not what is there in the
texthooks.

Through such events, students are made to participate and coordinate different events wherein
they get o know how exactly things are managed. Classroom teaching provides the foundation
and cocurricular actuvities provide practical exposure and opportunities to implement what
students leam in the classroom. This helps in developing the overall personality of an individual,

building, charac
For instance, if a st

10
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inculcating various soft-skills in them, which otherwise are difficult to teach. Clearly, life beyond
academics creates creative and empowered professionals.
Based on your understanding of the above passage, answer the following questions by
choosing the most appropriate option.
1) Students’ development 1s hindered by:

a) limiting education to academics boundaries  b) getting out to the field

) being creative and unigue d) gaining practical knowledge
1) The shift in the education sysiem means:

a) o restrict 1o classroom activities b) 1w focus on academic development

¢) 1o ignore 360 degree activity d) 1o focus on overall development
) Co-curmicular activities that take place outside the classroom may not help in;

a) team work and coordination b) mental and social growth

¢} intellectual development d) character buriding

1) Guest speakers talk abour:
(A} all-round development
(C) what i% in texthooks (D) gai
a) A only b1 B on
¢) C only

v} Classroom teaching provides:
a) practical exposure
b) opportunities o implement what §
¢) chance to learn soft-skills
d) the foundation

vi) Life beyond academics facilitat
a) organisational functio
) professional fields

b) creativity
d) industrial vi

vil) From earlier times, 5 not focus of educatio
Crerting good marks Genimg job offier
Cipuon A Cipton B
ldca of gaining practical Indivadumls development
knowlede restncied o acadenncs

Option D
‘ b) Option B
d) Option D

viii) For aesthetic de tudents should:

a) go to ant galleries

b) go to cinema halls and

¢) be in the company of artists

d) move out of the classroom and participate in outdoor games
ix) To get a better insight into industry, studenis should:

a) read books on industry b} work hard in industry

¢) visit industry d) Mone of the above
x)  What kind of co-curricular activities have become points of focus today?

a) Activities which help in scoring good grades

b) Activities outside classroom which supplement classroom curriculum in some way

¢) The pure academic activities

d) Mone of the above
Based on your understanding of the passage, answer the questions given below: 10
The word “lynching’ in fact originated in the United States in the mid-18th century. The term was
first believed to be used by planter Charles Lynch to describe extra-judicial authority assumed by
private individuals. It came to be applied over time to extra-judicial Killings by crowds.

h movies
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iii.

v,

The Delhi riots of February 2020 that led to the death of more than 40 people were a result of mob
lynching motivated by communal hatred. It was closely followed by the Palghar Mob Lynching
Case of April 2020, Additionally, several cases of lynching have come up in past lew years,
Given below 15 a chart of several incidents of mob lynching that occurred in 2018 and the
category they belonged to, including theft attempt, inter-faith relationships. cow vigilantism, etc..
with child abduction topping the charts with 41 incidents. according to counterview., net.
Several defences have been made such as lynching being an “alien concept or an incident of
criminal intent which has nothing 1o do with communal hatred. Meanwhile, the rate of crime and
the resulting number of death i1s nsing and appalling. This defence has many flaws since beating
up people and lynch anacks are not recent developmenis.
Ower the vears, Dalits have been inched with enormous cruelty. Jhajjar, Khairlanji and Uma are
just three recent sites of ghastly lynching of Dalits a recent years, Dalits have been lynched for
growing a moustache, riding a horse, or building a two-store bomé Single women have frequently
been bached through the centuries, branded as witches. A
Category wise mob lynching: Number of incidents
A i e |

With such defence and inacLih. : o the long dark night of hate
and fear that has been un id.

Based on your understa r the following questions by
choosing the most
1) Delhi ros

b) theft attempt

d) inter-faith relationships
i) : me i th rate is;

b) increasing

d) None of these

i}
b) mob lynching is a decreasing crime
d) mob lynching is a communal crime

iv] Choose the reason behind m
a) Stealing other people’s things b) The rising death rate
¢) Physical violence in order to protect the cattle d) Both (a) and ()
v} The number of cases of ..........o00nn 15 the lowest.
a) mob lynching due o cow vigilantism b) mob lynching due o inter-faith relationships
c) mob lynching due to theft attempt d) Both (i) and (iii)
vi) Choose the synonvm of ‘intent.
a) Purpose b) Decent
¢) Wisdom d) Dream
vii) Choose the antonym of 'unleashed'.
a) Released b} Unbridled
¢) Restrained d) Untied
viil) Single women, who were lynched, were branded as witches to............. the act of lynching
a) condemn b) refute
c) contradict d) justify
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x1) In the passage alien concept’ means an idea:

a) not belonging to one’s own country b) belonging to one's own country
¢) belonging to supernatural powers d) belonging o heaven
x)  People have been lvached for:
a) nding a horse b) growing a moustache
¢) building a two-storey home d) All of the above
WRITING

3. Attempt any one from A and B given below:

A) You are Sudeep / Neha, students union advisor of AR] Public School, Kolkata. Write an
election notice inviting nominations for the post of President, Secretary and Treasurer of the
students” Union. Give all the necessary details.

OR

B} You are Josely Mathew, the President of the school b
for promoting reuse of study material and books.
school notice board, addressing students of classes |
and urging them to contribute to the endeavor ment
charitable cause.

4. Attempt any one from A and B given below;

A) Your school is planning to organize
all levels. You plan to invite the Dig
Coordinator of Vidya Mandir Vid
necessary details.

club is organizing a drive
1 a notice in about 50 words, for the
12, informi m about this drive
ould benefis a

Education” at
ker, As CCA,
. giving all the

B} You are A.K. Serohi,
regional Debate Com
Convent School, Kankerkh

3. Attempt any one

Al You are Pr

nvited to preside over an Inter-
plish Literary Club of St. Lukes
epling the invitation.

: had, Bhopal. You see the following
r the job nfa Marl-:eimg Officer’ in Chaitanya Enterprises,
:tailed biodata to the Public Relations Officer of the firm.

Chaitanya Enterprises requires an experienced Marketing Officer for its Mumbai branch.
The applicant must have:

B.5c. / B.A. in Marketing

G4 years experience

Addition skills:

Effective written and communication skills

Thorough understanding of marketing techniques and principles.

Knowledge of MS Office, social media and web analytics,

Apply to Sunil Baweja, Public Relations Officer.

OR

B} It gives you a good feeling when vou read in the newspaper how patients from abroad come to
hospitals in India and get themselves treated at a fraction of expenses they would have incurred
elsewhere. Write a letter in 120-150 words to the editor of national daily describing the
importance of medical tourism for India. You are Karan / Karuna M-114, Mall road Kanpur.

Attempt any one from A and B given helow:

A) While reading about new places and searching for them online has 1ts merits, the advantages of
actually travelling to various destinations far exceed them. Write an article for the magazine
Travel Times, evaluating both these options. You may use the cues given below along with your
own ideas. You are Amrit / Amrita.

M umhi'.. Wrile
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1.1

Builds Confidence

Make fmends and memories
Experience new cultures
Expands knowledge

OR

B} The eminent psychologist, Dr, Madhumita was invited by vour school authorities to speak o the
students on the topic ‘How to maintain robust mental health? She delivered a lively speech
without using any medical technical term. After the lecture the students asked many questions
especially about how to cope with stress during examinations. Dr. Madhumita addressed their
concerns very patiently and gave them some very useful tips. Write a report for your school
magazine describing the session with the psychologist. You are Nimit / Naina head bov /head
girl, National School, Sonipat.

Section- C

LITERATUR
Read the given extract to attempt the questions with
two extracts.

It is in the news that all these pitiful kin

are o be bought out and mercifully gathered in

to live in villages, next to the theatre

while greedy good doors, beng

swarm over their lives enforcing bg

that are calculated (o soothe

and by teaching them how to sleef

destroy their sleepi -

1) What is the tone of the

i} Identify the phrase frd

ce to context. Attempt any oneof 6

‘No one bother to take their e of a better life, their way.
1i1) What guality o ;

a) gullible i | d) ambitious
iv) What pro

correct oplion with reference to (1) and (2) given below:
the betterment of the villagers.

b) (2) is true
©) (2) is the reason
d) Both (1) and (2) can ferred from the extract.
vi) Fill in the blank with an appropfiate word, with reference to the extract.
gl caleulated to soothe them out of their wits™ implies that “them” are being :
OR
Therefore on every morrow, are we wreathing
A Nowery band to bind us to the earth
spite of despondence of the inhuman dearth
of noble natures, of the gloomy days,
of all the unhealthy and o’er darkened ways
Made for our searching.
a) What do we do "every morrow 7!

i) go to temple and worship god i) go for a walk
i1} build a house 1v) None of the above
b) Why do we “wreathe a flowery band’™?
1) o present it o someone dear i1} to lay it on the dead body of a celebrity

i1} to stay connected with mother earth 1v) None of the above
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c) ‘Spite’ of despondence means:
i} 1l will and hatred for other i) sickness
i) nobleness of man iv) a state of joy

d) Give a synonym of “death’.

e) What does the phrase "spite of despondence’ mean?

f) Give a suitable title to the extract.

7.2 Attempl any one of the two extracts given below: 6
“It was his homor of being lionized which made him thus repel would be acquaintances,
imterviewers and the persistent petitioners for his autograph and would afterwards relate the stories
of his success in silencing all such people with much satisfaction and amusement”.

a) Who is being referred to in these lines?
i) V. § Naipaul i1} Lewis Carroll
iii} Rudyard Kipling iv) Joseph Stalin
b) What was "his horror” mentioned in these lines?
1) Arrival of his acquaintance at his place i) gathering
iti) Being interviewed iv) None o
¢) What did the person being homfied repel?
i) Acquaintance i} Intervi
ili) Autograph seckers iv) All of the
d) What does Lionise mean?
€) Name the lesson and its author,
M) Give an antonym of “repel’.

A girl from the countryside, she hag
generally precede a position of impo

gone through all
g and sophistication if

= had found herself catapulied
hat was the end of a brief and
r of the story departiment, had
of the department wore a kind of
tilored white khadi shiri- the legal

hn]lmnt acting career-
unwittingly hmughl about that 3
uminrm -khadi dhoggwi

11) situation that require one to I:re street smart
1 ' r iv) training in soft skills.

b) Select the suil the l‘:::[ra::i b compete the following analogy:
sealed : closed : : pr

c) Select the correct option
The harm done to the actress :
i) well planned act i1} unintentional act
i) act of jealousy iv) act of male dominance

d) Bazed on the above extract, choose the statement that is true for the legal adviser.
i) He disliked the actress from the countryside
ii) He acted after thinking through things carefully
i) He did not get well with others in the department
iv) He was always dressed smartly

e) Idenufy the phrase that allows the reader 1o infer that the writer 18 sympathetic towards the
professional fate of the actor,

f) Complete the sentence with an appropriate explanation as per the extract,
The writer uses the word “umiform” to refer to the outfits of the departments members because
Juse like a uniform
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7.3 Attempt any one of the two extracts given.
You think... ...... here’s a boy?
You look at me .........and that's you see my face and
You think. That's bad. That's a terrible thing. That's
the ugliest thing I ever saw. "You think’, poor boy.
But ['m not. Not poor. Underneath, you are afraid.
Anvbody would be, 1 am. Whenever | look in the
Mirror and see it [ am afraid of me.
a) Who is speaking here to whom?
i) Derry to Lamb i) Derry o his mother
iii ) Derry to neighbouring woman iv) None of the above
b) What is the “terrible thing’ referred to here?
1) Entering into Lamb garden 1) Being afraid of
iii) Derry's burmnt face iv) None of the
¢} Why does the speaker say “vou are afraad’™?
d) How does the man being addressed react?
OR
But the utter pallor of the man’s unconscious face mo

eel his pulse. Tt

was faint but it was there. He put his hand against the oo was vel
alive.
“He will die unless he 1s operated on |
“The question is whether he will no
a) What did Sadao do to make sure
i) He checked the man's pulse
i1} He checked the man’s pulse the man's eyes
b) Sadao wants that the gl
1} should not die
it} should not cry nd very early.
c) Explain the plfas
d) Name the g
8. Answer any [ 10
a) A teache : hilsopher and a guide for his students. Do you think M. Hamel

fit= i

¢) The bangle 1 had make bedutiful bangles and makes everyone happy but they hive

and die in squalor. I
d) Give two reasons why aCe
better, more peaceful world.
¢) Though still quite young Edla Willmansson had a good psychological insight and a Keen
ohservation. Comment.

pe to Pablo Neruda, is "Keeping Quiest’ essential in attaining a

) Why do vou think Aunt Jennifer created amimals that are so different from her own character?

What might the poet be suggesting through this difference?
9, Answer any two of the following in 40-50 words each.
a) Sam’s letter to Charley is a fine blend of reality and fantasy. Comment.
b) What consideration influenced the Tiger King to get married?
¢) Describe briefly the walk on the ocean by the member of the expedition ‘students on Ice.’
Ih.  Answer any one of the following in about 120-150 words.

3

‘Champaran episode’ was a tuming point not only in Gandhiji's life, but also in the history of
Indian freedom struggle. Don't you agree that Gandhiji's practically proven ideals of truth, non-
violence and empathy for the deprived are sull relevamt? Write vour ideas on ‘Relevance of

Gandhian ideals in today's world’, in form of a paragraph.
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OR
“Going places 15 all about living one’s dreams and without realsing that it is first a dream, living a
dream as if 1" were a realty, “Viewing life through rose tinted glasses is also a dream, Comment,
Answer any one of the following in about 120-150 words. 5
On returning home, Tisham Doshi writes her thoughts retlecting on how her decision to enroll for
the students on Ice programme has been the single most important decision of her life that has
completely transformed her.
Imagine yourself to be Tishani Doshi and express these thoughts,

OR
Power leads to dominance and reaches oppression and ends up in rebellion and failure. How is this
statement true in the case of the rebellion raised by Zitkala-5a and Bama?
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Sample Paper 2

Class X Exam 2022-23
English-Language and Literature (184)

Time Allowed : 3 Hrs. Maximum Marks: 80
Cveneral Instructions:

I. 15-minute prior reading time allotted for Q-paper reading.

2. The Question Paper contains THREE sections READING, GREAMMAR & WEITING and LITEREATURE.
A Attempt question based on specific instructions for each pan.

L

SECTION A- READING SKILLS 20

Read the passage given below. 10

Over the past few decades, research has revealed a great deal of information about how readers get
mecaning from what they read and about the kinds of instrectional activities and procedures that are most
successul in helping students to become good readers. For many years, reading instruction was based
on a concepl of reading as the application of a set of isolated skills such as identilying words, finding
main ideas, identifving cause and effect relationships, comparing and contrasting and sequencing.
Comprehension was viewed as the mastery of these skills.

One important classroom study conducted during the 1970s found that typical comprehension instruction
followed what the study called a mentioning. practicing, and assessing procedure. That is, teachers
mentioned a specific skill that students were to apply, had students practice the skill by completing
workbook pages, then assessed them to find out if they could use the skill correctly. Such instruction did
little to help students leam how or when to use the skills, nor was it ever established that this particular
set of skills enabled comprehension.

Al about this time, a group of psychologists, linguists, and computer scientists began to focus research
attention on how the mind works — how people think and learn. A goal of this new research movement,
called cognitive science. was to produce an applied science of learning.

In the field of reading, a number of cognitive scientists focused their attention on how readers construct
meaning as they read. Specifically, they studied the mental activities that good readers engage in to
achieve comprehension. From these studies an entirely new concept emerged about what reading is.
According to the new concept, reading is a complex, active process of constructing meaning - not skill
application,

The act of constructing meaning is :

Interactive - it involves not just the reader but also the text and the context in which reading takes place.
Strategic - readers have purposes for their reading and use a variety of strategies and skills as they
construct meaning.

Adaptable - readers change the strategies they use as they read different kinds of text or as they read for
different purposes.

While cogmitive science research was producing valuable information about comprehension processes,
reading education researchers were reporting important findings about what comprehension instruction
looks like in the most effective reading classrooms.

install HODIA App to See the Solutions.
Click Here To Install
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fi.  The convergence of these strands of research has provided a wealth of information about what good
readers do as they read, about how good and poor readers differ, and about the kind of instruction that is
needed to help students to become good readers.

Based on your understanding of the passage, answer the questions given helow.

i Which of the following i1s not a procedure that followed a typical comprehension instruction during the
19705, as revealed afier a classroom study done by researchers 7
(a) practicing procedure
(b}  mentioning procedure
(c)  memornsation procedure
(d) assessing procedure

iil. A number of cognitive scientists, in the hield of reading, focused their attention on :
(a) how much an average reader can read in a day.
(b} leaming why many people preferred leamning through reading.
(¢) learming why readers had a much better knowledge of vocabulary than others.
(d) how readers construct meaning as they read.

fil. Suppy | point to justify the following:
Readers change the strategices they use.

iv. Select the appropriate option to fill in the blanks:
According to the new concepl of reading, reading is not ___ but a complex, active process of
COonsirucling meaning.
{a) aninsignificant experiise
{(h)  acomprehension skill
(c) askill application
(d) a preferred ability

v.  The act of constructing meaning is :
L Comprehensive
II. Adaptable
IMl. Strategic
IV. Interactive
(a) 1, I and I
(by L I and IV
(c) L I and IV
(dy 1, 010, 100 and TV

vi. Which instruction gave no help to the students to learn how or when to use certain skills nor was it ever
established that this particular set of skills enabled comprehension?
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CBSE English X Sample Paper 2 Page 3

vil.

viii,

11.

3.

State whether the following statement is TRUE or FALSE:
In the late 2(th century a group of psychologists, linguists, and computer scientists began 10 focus
research attention on how the mind works i.e. how people think and learn.

Complete the following analogy comrectly with a word/phrase from paragraph 3:
bow : obeisance :: objective :
(Clee 2 A bow ix @ svironvn for an obetwance, similarly an ebfecive 5 o syaonvm for o)

Choose an option that clearly states the meaning of the word ‘convergence’.
{a) two or more things become similar or come together

{(b)  two thoughts or things going parallelly

(c) the emergence of new and distinct thoughts or patterns

(d) the violent mixing of two or more things

For many years, reading instruction was based on a concept of reading as the application of a set of
isolated skills,

List any two such isolated skills.

l.

p 3

Read the passage given below, 10

The chart given below provides information about the amount of carbon emissions in different countries
during three different years (1975, 1990, and 2005).
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The bar chart compares the emission of carbon dioxide into the atmosphere of six countries, including
two of them coming from emerging nations, for three decades starting from 1975 until 2005,

As an overall assessment, it can clearly be seen that only Germany and United Kingdom managed to
reduce the carbon emissions compared 1o the other countries.
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U'SA, being the number one polluter of all, emitted 1,200.(0K} thousand metric tonnes in 1975 and this
count increased (o 1L3MMLKND and 1600000 thousand metric tonnes in 1990 and 2005 respectively. In
contrast, the carbon emissions of China was nearly 300,000 thousand metric tonnes in 1975 and it rose
by nearly 10048 in 1990 and surged dramatically to just below 1,600,000 thousand metric tonnes in
2005, In terms of the percentage increase, China was the largest contributor in carbon emissions of all.

The figures for Germany and the United Kingdom remained relatively stable throughout the period of
time, and so were for Canada until 1990, The carbon dioxide emissions in India increased exponentially
from around 100,000 in 1975 to just below 400,000 thousand metric tonnes in 2005.

Based on your understanding of the passage, answer the questions given below.

ik,

Wi

The data given in the graph compares the amount of emission of
{a) nilrogen

(b carbon dioxide

() oxvegen

(d) none of these

Which country was the largest contributor in carbon emissions of all in year 2003 in terms of percentage
increase’
According to the passage, which country is the most polluter country?

(a) India

(b} China
{c) USA

(d) Germany

Infer one reason for the following, based on information in the passage:
Surging of CO; emission in million tonnes.

Which country has the lowest emission of CO; in the graph?
{a) Germany

(h)  Umnited Kingdom

(¢} Canada

(d) India

Which country has observed a dramatic rise over the years in CO; emission?

{a) India
(b} China
(c) USA

(d) Germany
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vii. Substitute the word "nearly’ with ONE WORD similar in meaning. in the following sentence from
paragraph 4:
The carbon emissions of China was pearly 300,006 thousand metric tonnes in 1975 and it rose. ..
viih,  Mame two countries which had the same level of CO» emission in the st and the second decade?
1.
2
ix.  State whether the following statement is TRUE or FALSE:
The countries have achieved meteoric nse in COs emission.
x.  Which of the following countries reported gradual growth in redection of global CO» emission?
{a) Germany and India
{(h)  USA and China
(¢l The United Kingdom and USA
{(d) Germany and The United Kingdom
. SECTION B- GRAMMAR 10
Attempt ANY TEN of the following guestions, 10
i.  Fill in the blank by choosing the correct option (o complete the sentence.
If we one more batsman in our team, we would have won the match.
i) had had
ity would have been
(c)  would have
(d)  would have had
ii. Read the conversation between Reena and Rakesh. Complete the sentence by reporting Rakesh’s reply
correctly.
Reena : Have vou seen “Three ldios™
Rakesh : [ saw them vesterday in my class.
Reena asked Rakesh if he had seen “Three Idiots’. Rakesh replied that
ili. Select the correct option to fill in the blank for the given line.

The swimmer was tired but he_ reach the shore before he collapsed.
(a)  will

(b) could

{c) may

(d) st
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¥i.

wil.

viiil,

Select the option identifies the error and supplies the correction for the following line:

Sample Paper 2

Have you ever learn from a mistake you have made?

Option No. | Error | Correction
(a) leam | leant
ib) Have Has
ic) a the
id) made make

Complete the given sentence, by filling in the blank with the correct option :

I bought a new car last year, but | my old car yet, so at present | have two cars,

() sell

(b} have not sald

() sold
(d)  did no sell

Fill in the blank by using the correct form of the word in the bracket.

Meither you nor your sister should

Report the dialogue between Sanjay and Madan, by completing the sentence

(talk) to them.

Sanjay: | am surprised to see you here in Delhi. When did you come?
Madan: | came here yesterday. I have been offered a job here.

CBSE English X

Sanjay told Madan that he was surprised to see him there in Delhi and asked when he had come, Madam
replied that he had come there the previous day and added that ”

Identify the error in the given sentence and supply the correction.
A good business letter is one that get results.

Use the given format for your response.

‘ Error

Correction ‘

Transform the following direct speech into reponed speech:
He said, “Reena, do you want 1o buy a house in Noida™"

Fill in the blank by choosing the correct option, to complete the sentence,

He said 1 use his car whenever [ wanted.
(a) wall

by  would

(c) could

(d) «can
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K.

Iv.

Fam and Shvam are discussing their plans for the weekend. Fill in the blank to complete the dialogue
below by choosing the cormect options,

Ram: What are you doing this weekend, shyam?

Shyam: I don’t have any special plan.

Ram: How do you like the idea .

(a) of go for a picnic W the Dal Lake?

{b) of going for a picnic (o the Dal Lake?

(¢} of went for a picnic to the Dal Lake?

(d) of going for a picnic by the Dal Lake?

Identify the error and supply the correction, for the following sentence:
Every trees have a single woody stem called a trunk which supports a mass of branches carrying leaves.

Use the given format for your response,

Error 5 Correction

SECTION B- CREATIVE WRITING SKILLS 10

Al the names and oddresses used in fhe q'.l.rq":rifm.'l: are ficiions, Resemblance, if wany, is prirr]"_\' cormcidentals

1.
A

Attempt ANY ONE from A and B given below. 5

You are Praveen of 23, Civil Lines, Jaipur. Write a letter to the Editor of Dainik Bhaskar, Jaipur about
frequent break-down of electricity.

i

Y ou have seen an advertisement of a new model sports bike launched by Honda, You are a passionate
racer and are keen 1o buy the new model of racing bikes being offered. Next month a zonal level Bike
Marathon is taking place and yvou are keen to enroll your name as a contestant. Wnte a letter 1o M/
Honda Bikes and Scooters, Kashmere Gate, New Delhi enguiring about the price, specifications and
availability of accessories that long distance racers would require, You are Man Singh living in Green
Fark, Mew Delhi.

Attempt ANY ONE from A and B given below. 5

You are Suresh/Lalita. Given below is a table based on data given about the number of tourists who
visited yvour city in the past two years. Write an analytical paragraph on “Promotion of Tounism’ taking
information from the table given below together with your own ideas in 100-120 words.

Year Tourists Who Visited

Domestic International
2020 4445649 B563
2021 436350 | 1478

install HODIA App to See the Solutions.
Click Here To Install



Fu.s,-: 8 Samplu I’pl'u:r 2 CRSE !"_nt[h.-:h X

il

L]

Plans of Tourism Department:
To develop a wildlife park.
Mumination and light and sound programme at one of the places of tourist interest in the city.
To develop a big amusement park.
Convention centre and a multiplex in the city,

r

You are the Head Bov/Head Girl of vour school. You decided 1o make the school population aware of
the advantages of tree plantation and tell them how trees can serve as better air-conditioners. Write an
analytical paragraph in 100-120 words. Take help of the cues given below,
Cues ;
Trees keep environment cool by

laking heat of earth and air

absorbing carbon-dioxide that helps in controlling temperature rise

bringing rains

checking direct sunlight

providing shade
SECTION C- LITERATURE 40
Reference to the Context 10
Attempt ANY ONE of two extracts given. 5

The house- the only one in the entire valley- sat on the crest of a low hill. From this height one could see
the river and the field of ripe com dotted with the flowers that always promised a good harvest. The only
thing the carth needed was a good downpour or at least a shower. Throughout the morming Lencho - who

knew his fields intimately- had done nothing but see the sky towards the north-gast.
{4 Lenter e Gad)

Where was Lencho’s house located?

The fizld of corn dotied with flowers means that
(a) mnotasingle flower was bigger than a dot
(hi the Mowers were scittered across,

(c) the flowers were in shaped like dots,

(d) the flowers had shrunk in size,

Find the word from the passage which means “very closely’.

Continoe on nexi page......
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iv.

il

Based on the given extract, w]'lat is Lencho not likely to think while looking at his field?
[. .‘-.ul:l I: Illll S I-;ml'l i :||I| : I!‘;:-:::!::ILI:I;I"IJ

/

w1 AN st Fop 1w gimin n.lll\.l\.lll'\.-l b rinnigh
lisrves fred din vl milner ahis
Wik gastiigh 1ss Bae phely! lveel.

{a) Option (i)
{(h) Option (i)
{c)  Option (i}
{d) Option (iv)

Which quote supports the idea in the given extract?

(a) “Farming is a profession of hope.”

(b)  “1Twould rather be on my farm than be emperor of the world.”

(c) “Farming looks mighty easy when your plough is a pencil. and you're a thousand miles from the
corn Neld.”

{d) “Those too lazy to plough in the right season will have no food at the harvest.”

i
The two boys started in surprise at the fresh muddy imprints of a pair of bare feet. What was a barefooted
man doing on the steps of a house in the middle of London? And where was the man? As they gazed, a
remarkable sight met their eves. A fresh footmark appeared from nowhere! Further footprints followed,
one after another, descending the steps and progressing down the street. The boys followed, fascinated,
until the muddy impressions became Fainter and fainter, and at last disappeared aliogether.

{ Foarprines Withour Feer)

Infer one reason for the following, based on information in the exract.
The boys were surprised to see a barefooted man in London.

Complete the analogy by selecting the suitable word from the text.
partition : divide :: conjugate :
{Clae @ To pariition means fo divide, similarly fo confugare means fo... )

Pick the option that best describes how the boys are feeling based on the extract.
(a) enchanted, curious, puzzled

(b} captivated, curious, puzzled

(c) repulsed, curious, captivated

(d) enchanted, repulsed, curious
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iv.

LA

il

The boys felt that the footprints were
(a) seen due o some magic trick.
(b) afgment of imagination.

{¢) of a man who was invisible,

(d) those of a mysierious man.

CHSE English X

Pick the option that lists the correct direction of the footprints on the stairs, as noticed by the boys,

<av e

{1} ] (i) liv]
{a) option (i)
(h)  option (i)
(c) option (i)
(d) option (iv)

Attempi ANY ONE of iwo extracis given.

Has given my heant
A change of mood
And saved some par
Of a day I had rued.

How does the poet feel now?
(a) Ecstatc

{(b)  Pessimistic

{c) Reckless

(d) Despondent

What does the poem Dust of Snow teach us?

Which poetic device has been used in “And saved some part™?
(a) Assonance

(b  Personification

ic)  Alliteration

(d) Enjambment
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iv.

2B

i

What does the word ‘Rued’ mean?
(a) Feel happy

by  Feel remorse for

{c) Feel ravishing

(d) Feels on the wop of the world

Fill in the blank with suitable poetic device.
has been used in “Has given my heart’.

e
But I can get a hair-dye
And set such colour there,
Brown, or black, or carmot,
That voung men in despair
May love me for myself alone
And not my vellow hair.

Fu_u,n: 11

i For Anne Gregory )

Given below are the taglines of four hypothetical brands. Choose the correct option that fits the best with

the first three lines of the given stanza.

l. LITELIFE
Food that makes vou light.
2, GETSET

My home. My gym.
i, LOOKBOOK

No game over, gel makeover,
4. PLANET FOOD

Eat! Eat! Eat! Repeat!

() Option 1
{h)  Option 2
{c) Option 3
(d) Option 4

The form of the given stanza is a part of
(@) an agreement

(b) a disapproval.

(¢} anengagement,

id) amargument.

Infer one reason for the following, based on information in the passage:

Anne says that she can change her hair colour.
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iv.

State whether the following statement is TRUE or FALSE:
The speaker wants 1o change her hair colour so that it may appeal 10 young men.

v. Choose the product that best shows what Anne would invest in, to ensure that young men love her for
herself and not her hair.
9 & @
{a) Option |
{(h) Option 2
{cy Option 3
(d) Option 4
VI Answer ANY FOUR of the following in about 40-50 words each. 4031=12
L MNelson Mandela speaks of twin obligations. What are they?
i Nelson Mandela - Long Walk to Freedom)
ii.  What does Anne write in the diary about herself and her sister 7
{ From ihe Diary of Anne Frank)
. How did the Buddha teach Kisa Gotami the truth of Life?
{The Sermon at Benores)
iv. How did Belinda, Ink, Blink and Mustard react on secing the pirate 7
{The Tale of Custard the l:h—.,lF-:lrlr
v.  The tigers in the poem *A Tiger in the Zoo” has some obvious limitations, describe them in contrast to
its natural habitat.
VII Answer ANY TWO of the following in about 40-50 words each. leld=f
i.  Why did Han Singh think that Anil’s job was queer?
{ The Thicl"s Story )
. Why did Horace Danby feel sure of his success in that year's robbery?
(A Quicstion of Trust)
iil.  Which character traits of Bholi have had an everlasting impression on you? Why?
{Bhali)
VI Answer ANY ONE of the following in about 100-120 words. (i1

One is known by one's roots, The people of Coorg are also recognized for their values and traits in spite
of being thousands of miles away from their places of ongin-Greece and Arabia, Describe their values
and traits.

(Cilimpses of Tndia)

O

If the Buddha were to summarise the life lessons of “the Ball poem’ what would that sermon be? Think
and create this address for people of your age.
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Page 13
IX Answer ANY ONE of the following in abowt 100-120 words. (il
i, Mot to accept the imitations of our life makes us unhappy in our lives. Describe how Manlda Loisel
suffers in her life because she does not accept that she is not a rich person.,
{The Mecklace)

Lr

ii.  Ciive a brief character sketch of Fowler ! What are the values reflected in his character?
(The Midmght Wisitor)
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o Amssvers to the questions carrying 4 marks may be abous 150 wonds

o Amorrs te the questions carrying 6 marks may be about 200 wornds.

Q.1 Rishabh joined an entertainment company Awtaar, a5 a creative head. As a manaper looking afrer the creative unit of
the company. onc of the functions he has to paform is the procss of organizing. Which step of the process will he
need to perform after identifying and dividing the work that has to be done in accordance with previcusly determined

plans? (1 mark)
{a) Identification and division of work (b} Departmentalisation
{c} Assignment of Duties {d} Establishing Reporting Relarionships

Q.2 Which characteristic of the business environment is highlighted when changes are taking pl:u:: oo frequently and
it becomes difficult to predict the future? {1 mark)
{a) Uncertainty {b) Compleity
(<} Inter-relatedness (d) Relativiey

Q-3 Aarchan Led. is a company manufacturing automobiles where division of work into key aress includes production,
purchase, marketing, accounts and personnel. Which of the following is a disadvantage of the organization structure
of Aarohan Lid.? (1 mark)
{a) Tt may lead to increase in cost
(b} Managers may gain power and assert independence and ignore organization interests,

{c) It ensures thar different functions get due attention.
{(d}) Heads do not get training for top management positions.

Q4 Identify the dimensions of the business environment illustrated by the piciure in which Sapna who has joined the
workiorce recently is working on an accounting sofoware. (1 mark)
{a} Technological and social
(b} Technological and political
()} Political and economic
(d} Social and legal



U
Briefly explain any three of the following prindples of management given by Henry Fayol:
(a) Unity of command {b) Equity
{c) Remuneration {d) Iniriative

.32 "The pros and cons of cach altemative need to be weighed.” Name and brietly explain the logical steps in the process
of planning which are followed by a manager before performing the step highlighted in the above statement.

(6 miarks)
OR
Briefly explain the next three steps in the process of planning which the manager will have to have w follow after
using conjecture about what might happen in the hiture.

Q.33 Jojo and Jojo is a company known for its consumer business of baby oil and bandages. but many people do not
know that the company also runs a medical device and diagnostics business, as well as a pharmacewtical com pany.
With more than 180,000 employees worldwide the company has chosen to share dedsion making authority with
lower levels and place it nearest to the point of action. Therefore the tesponse does not take time. This propagates
the belief that people are competent, capable and resourceful who can get a chance to prove their abilities, And
enables the company in identitying those executives who have the necessary potential 1o become dynamic leaders.
so that the checking required on decisions taken by lower levels of management is the least. This makes it possib
to evaluate performance at cach level and cach department can be individually held accountable for their resulis. ——
By quoting the lines given above identity and bricfly explain the benefits of the concept discussed above. (6 mark —

Q.34 Choco Led offers a wide variety of chocolate products. It has an action program of not selling its products by ther
generic name bur under different names like Choco-silk bar, Choco-Munchy and Choco-crunchy etc. for different
customer segments. All these names have great popularity and acceptability in the markets.

As the company policy the products were offered at reasonable and affordable prices for targeting a mass customer
base.

During the festive season the company launched a massive promotional campaign to increase its revenue and
achieve its communication objectives. The company introduced free gifs for the customers.

Their on-ground sales team delivers the product not only to the departmental stores but also to small shops, so
that all segments of customers can casily get the products. They also provide information and support services to
customers to ensure repeat sales,

From the vicwpoint of the management function, Im':ﬂr n.'PI:lin any four activities of marketing which the firm
will be involved in, apart from the above-mentioned ones its already performing. (6 muarkes)
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But this resulted in many problems. Due o increased pressure of work the efficiency of the workers declined.
Sometimes the subordinates had w work for more than one superior resulting in declining efficiency. The divisions
that were previously working on one product were also made 1o work on two or more products.

This resulted in a lor of overlapping and wastage. The spiric of reamwork, which had characrerised the company,
previously was beginning, to wane. The quality of the prodisces was beginning w0 decline and market share was on
the verge of decrease. Actually the company had implemented changes withour ercating the required infrastracuare.
Ideniify and explain briefly any theee principles of management given by Henrd Fayol thar were violared by the

COmpany. (6 marks)
Q.32 (2 Explain the following starements relased 1o the planning funcion of management: i mards)
(it Planning is closely connected with creativity and innovarion
(i) Planning will be a futile exercise il it Is not acied upon or implemented.
{iii) Planning is the most challenging activity for the management
{iv) Planning is a pre-requisite for contralling
(v} Planning is purposchul.
{vi) Planning is not an exclusive function of 1op management.
OR
b} An aute company C Lid. is facing a problem of declining market share due 0 increased competition from
other new and exining players in the marker lie competinors are Inroducing lewer priced mndels for mass
consumers who are price sensitve. © Lad. realized thar it needs 10 1ake steps immedinely o improve its market
standing in the future. For quality conscious consumers. C Limited plans w introduce new models with added
features and new sechnological advancements. The company has formed a weam with representatives from all
the levels of management. This team will brainstorm and will determine the seps thar will be adopied by the
organisition for implementing the above strategy.
Explain the features of Planning highlighted in the sivation given abave.
Q.33 (& Disinguish berween Functional and Divisional structure on any six basis. (6 marle)

OR
ib) Distinguish between formal and informal organisation on any six basis.

Q34 Jay is working as the Chicl Exccutive Officer of a soft drinks company. The company is doing its business in

collsboration with a saft drinks company of France. Jay's friend, Swami a tcacher of Business Seudies in a reputed
college was discussing the "Marketing' chapier with his studens. He wanted clarity from Jay abour the factors
which affect the marketing decisions. Jay explained that there were a large number of factors affecting marketing
decisions which may be divided into two catepories: (1) controllable factors, and (i) non-controllable factors. Jay
further explained thar controllable faciors became marketing wools thar can be constantly shaped and reshaped by
marketing managers, w0 achieve marketing success.

lderuify and explain the set of marketing wols that can be consamly shaped and reshaped by marketing
MANAEEri. (6 markea)
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Subject Code - 041

Sample Question Paper
CLASS: Xl
Session: 2021-22
Mathematics (Code-041)
Term - 1

Time Allowed: 90 minutes Maximum Marks: 40

General Instructions:

Section - A has 20 MCQs, attempt any 16 out of 20.
Section - B has 20 MCQs, attempt any 16 out of 20
Section - C has 10 MCQs, atternpt any 8 out of 10.
There is no negative marking.

All questions carry egual marks.

LBl ol ey

SECTION - A

This question paper contains three sections — A, B and C. Each part is compulsory,

In this section, attempt any 16 questions out of Questions 1 - 20.

Each Question is of 1 mark weightage.

1. |sin[%-sin (—3)] is equal to:
a) ) b)
c) -1 d)

- e =

2. The value of k (k < 0) for which the function f defined as

}r{ 3 ];ifr::l'x *0
x) =
% x=10

is continuous at x = 0 is:

a) +1 b) —1
c) +; d) =
3. It A = [ay] is a square matrix of order 2 such that a; = Fd :;::: _#Jj s then
A? s
1 0 1 1
a) [1 u] &) |ﬂ u|
s Bl | 1 0
€) [1 ul d) [n 1]
4. Value of k, for which A = i" Eﬂk i$ a singular matrix is:
a) 4 b) -4

c) =4 d) 0




5. | Find the intervals in which the function f given by f (x) = X ? — 4x + 6 is striclly
increasing:
a) (—=,2)u (2 =) b) (2, =)
€] (—w,2) d) (—=, 2Ju (2 =)
6. Given that A is a square matrix of order 3and |A | =- 4, then | adj A | is
equal to:
a) -4 b) 4
c) -16 d) 16
7. | Arelation R inset A = {1,2,3}is defined as R = {(1, 1), (1, 2), (2, 2), (3, 3)}.
Which of the following ordered pair in R shall be removed to make it an
equivalence relation in A?
a) (1,1) b} (1,2)
c) (2, 2) d) (3, 3)
8. 2a+b a-2b)_[4 -3 1 i
"[5c—d 4H3d]_[11 24 ) thenvalue of a+b - c +2d is:
a) B b) 10
c) 4 d) -8
9. The point at which the normal to the curve y = x + % ¥ > 0 is perpendicular to
the line 3x —dy — 7 =0 is:
a) (2,572 b) (22, 5/2)
c) (- 1/2, 5/2) d) (1/2, 5/2)
10. | sin (tan'x), where |x| < 1, is equal to:
X 1
) 7= b) 7=
1 X
© e o 7
11. |Lettherelation RinthesetA={x e Z:0sx= 12} givenbyR={{a, b):|a-
bl is a multiple of 4}. Then [1], the equivalence class containing 1, is:
a) {1,5 9} b) {0,1,2, 5}
c) ¢ d) A
12. Ifa"+a?=a‘*¥,manl:{—is:
3} a¥-x tl} o Xty
c) —e¥= d) 2e*¥




13. | Given that matrices A and B are of order 3xn and mx5 respectively, then the
order of matrix C = 5A +3B is:
a) IxSandm=n b) 3x5
c) 3=x3 d) 5x5
14. Ify =5 cos x — 3 sin x, then fo Is equal to;
a) -y b) ¥
c) 25y d) 9y
15. | For matrix A =[_§ . g] (adjA)' is equal to:
—3. =5 7. o
a) [11 —?] b) [11 2]
7 11 7 -5
9 [ 3l 9 [ 7]
16. | The paints on the curve =+ = 1 at which the tangents are parallel to y-
axis are:
a) (0,14) b) (24,0)
c) (£3.0) d) (0, +3)
17. | Given that A = [a;;] is a square matrix of order 3x3 and |A| = =7, then the
value of £, a;;4;;, where 4, denotes the cofactor of element a;; is:
a) 7 b) -7
c) 0 d) 49
18. |Ify = log(cose*), then = is:
a) cose* ! b) e *cose®
) e'sine* d) —e*tane”
19. | Based on the given shaded region as the feasible region in the graph, at

which point(s) is the objective function 2 = 3x + 9y maximum?

x + Jy= 6l

a) Point B

b) Point C

c) Point D

d) every point on the line
segment CD




20.

The least value of the function f(x) = Zcosx + x in the closed interval {L‘I.%]
I5;

2+ 43

a)

)
d) The least value does not

c)
exist.

w2 Al b

SECTION - B
In this section, attempt any 16 questions out of the Questions 21 - 40.
Each Question is of 1 mark weightage.

21.

The function f: R—R defined as flx) = x%is:

a) One-on but not onto b) Mot one-one but onto
¢)] MNeither one-one nor onto d) One-one and onto

22.

ix=asech y= blanﬁrthan atﬁ‘-‘%'ﬁ:

-3 Tﬁ =22k
) h} "llI
il
-B

EREL L

a)

—:iu'_b d}
i

c)

23.

¥ In the given graph, the feasible region for a LPP is

shaded.
%, 10) The objective function £ = 2x — 3y, will be minimum
- at:

(0, )

{0, 0

a) (4, 10} b) (6, 8)
c) (0,8) d) (6, 5)

24,

The derivative of sin! {2::,,."1 - x) writsinx, F <x<l1,is

a)
c)

b) g—z
d) =2

1 &

25.

[ 2 2 -4
andB=|-4 2 -=4| then:
| 2 -1 5

a) A'=B b) A'=EB
c‘] B-'|=E d] E-llné-lq-




26. | The real function f(x) = 2x® — 3X¢ — 36X + 7 is:
a) Strictly increasing in (—ce, —2) and strictly decreasing in { —2, <)
b) Strictly decreasingin ( —2,3)
¢) Strictly decreasing in (—e2, 3) and strictly increasing in (3, o)
d) Strictly decreasing in (—e, =2) U (3, =)
27. - 1 {TFcass +T=-rosx .
E-IITIFHEST form of tan™! {m S = 15
m X Ir x
V3R b -3
x £
E}I == ; d]- m— E
28. | Given that A is a non-singular matrix of order 3 such that A? = 24, then value
of |24 is:
a) 4 b) 8
c) 64 d) 16
29. | The value of b for which the function f{x) = x + cosx + b is strictly
decreasing over R is:
a) b<1 b) Mo value of b exists
¢l b1 d) b=1
30. | LetR be the relation in the set N given by R = {{a. b) :a=b -2, b > 6}, then:
a) (Z4)ER b) (3B)ER
c) (6B ER d) (B.7VER
31. : _ . i =, x<0
The point(s), at which the function f given by f(x) = Ixl
~1,x20
is continuous, is/are:
a) xeR b) x=0
¢) xe R -{0} d) x==1and 1
32

_[0 £ _ [0 3a :
A= {3 _4] and kA = [za 24]. then the values of k, a and b respectively
are:




3} _ﬁ|-12|-IE b_]' -ﬁi -q-l-g
c) —6,4,9 d) —6,12,18
33. | Alinear programming problem is as follows:
Minimize £ = 30x + 50y
subject to the constrainis,
3x+5r=15
2x+ 3y <18
xz0yz=0
In the feasible region, the minimum value of £ occurs at
a) a unique point b) no point
c) infinitely many points d) two points anly
34. | The area of a trapezium is defined by function f and given by f(x) = (10 +
w100 - x2, then the area when it is maximised is:
a) 75cm? b} 7v3em?
c) 75v3em? d) Scm?
35. | If A is square matrix such that A* = A, then {1 + A* - 7 A is equal to:
a) A by 1+ A
c) I=A d) |
36. |Iftan’ x =y, then:
a) -l1<y<1 h}?ﬂyig
= v -
6} —<¥y<z3 d) yel—.2}
37. |LetA={1,23,B={4,56,7}andlet f ={(1, 4), (2, 5), (3, 6)} beé a function
from A to B. Based on the given information, f is best defined as:
a) Surjective function b) Injective function
¢) Bijective function d) function
38. |ForA= [_31 ;] then 14A" is given by:
2 -1 4 -2
a) “’[1 3] b) [2 6]
Zz —1 -3 -1
¢) E[1 -3 d) 2[1 —2
39. | The paoint(s) on the curve y = x * = 11x + 5 at which the tangent is y = x — 11
is/are:
a) (-2,19) b} (2.-9)
) (£2,19) d) (-2,19) and (2, -9)
40,

Given that A = [? _"?ﬂ]and A = 31, then:




a) 1+a*+fy=0

b) 1-g*=fyr=0

c) 3—a*—fiy=0

d) 3+a*+fy=0

SECTION - C

In this section, attempt any 8 quastions.
Each question is of 1-mark weightage.
Questions 46-50 are based on a Case-Study.

41. | For an objective function Z = ax + by, where a, b > 0; the comner paints of 1
the teasible region determined by a set of constraints (linear inequalities) are
(0, 20), (10, 10), (30, 30) and (0, 40). The condition on a and & such that the
maximum £ occurs at both the points (30, 30) and (0, 40) is:
a) hb—3a=10 b) a=3b
cl a+2h=10 d) 2a-b=10
42. | For which value of mis the line y = mx + 1 a tangent lo the curve y ¥ = 4x7 1
1 b) 1
a) ; )
c) 2 d) 3
43. The maximum value of [x(x — 1) + 1|§. D=<x<1is 1
1
a) o b) -
c) 1 a1
d) J;
44. | In a linear programming problem, the constraints on the decision variables x 1
andyarex -3y =0,y 20,0 < x < 3. The feasible region
a) is not in the first b} is bounded in the first
quadrant quadrant
¢) is unbounded in the d) does not exist
first quadrant
45, 1 gino 1] 1
Let A = |—singa 1 sina |, where 0 < a < 2m, then:
-1 —Sini 1 ]
a) |A]=0 b) JA] (2, o)
c) Al e(2.4) d) JA] [2.4]
CASE STUDY

The fuel cost per hour for running a train is proportional
to the square of the speed it generates in km per hour. If
the fuel costs ¥ 48 per hour at speed 16 km per hour
and the fixed charges to run the train amount to ¥
1200 per hour.

Assume the speed of the train as v krmvh.




Based on the given information, answer the following questions.

46. | Given that the fuel cost per hour is k times the square of the speed the train
generates in km/h, the value of k is:
16 1
c) 3 d) =
16
47, If the train has travelled a distance of 500km, then the total cost of running
the train is given by function:
15 GO0 375 GOQDED
a) P iate e b) g o e
B 150000 2 000
l::| 16 L Y d} 16 ¥ "
48. | The most economical speed to run the train is:
a) 18kmvh b) Skm/h
¢) B0km/h d) 40km/h
449, The fuel cost for the train to travel 500km at the most economical speed is:
a) T3750 b) 750
c) ¥ 7500 d) ¥ 75000
50. | The total cost of the train to travel 500km at the most economical speed is:
a) 3750 b) ¥75000
c) 7500 d) 15000




Shri Guru Harkrishan Public School

Economics, Class-X11,
_ Pre-Board (Session- 2022-2023)
Time :- 3 hours MM:80
General Instructions:
i]?h:mcmtmnmm-wwnmfm murk egch
kil Papet contamd 4 Ahn Anuosnl Diaeit I il ol s
O o o i ot e s P St o ks e b st o Wt
iv | This paper condains. 4 bang Anvecr Llesaling type quesdioni oF & naarki cacl t he grvwesod i 100 8o |50 words
: Seclion-A
foney supply includes : |
a) Al lil.‘ll'l"‘.'lili in banks by Only demand depoasits in banks
c) Only time deposits in banks o) Curmency with the banks
IR
Currency notes and coins are tenders., |
a) I.E.ga! b} Roval
¢) Nominal d) None of these

/-)"Ar" per the given information in the below balance sheet, il we assume that there is no currency in

circulation, then the total money supply in the economy will be equal 103

e

P — N — -I- - »
Assels | ! Laabahitees |
Reserves oo | Deposits 2100 Sk
‘i Ml Worth 20
e T —
Ei U T [i Im:ll_ ) _?II.IHI -
a) 200 h) 100
-} 500 d =0

From the following scts of statements in column A and B, choose the cormect pair of statements. |

_l"_ _-.1_-!u_m_|| e _
a Exparts of goods and services

b. Trucle _s:_ur-piu:r =iy

- _I 1i]f [ Excess nFE[ﬂlﬂin wf poods over the

['ull_mm_ ]

! ! imports of goods
(i) | An clement of invisible items

e Current transfers to rest of the world " (i) | Recorded as positive in the BOP |
e it A T S —
(d._| Ponfolio investments L{iv) | Foreign Iustitutional Invesiors !
a) u-(i) B bfaild
¢) c-{ i) d) d-{iv)
Read the following Assertion (A) and Reason (R) and choose the correet aliemative |

Assertion {A), With every increase in the level of GDP, social wellare  definitely increase in the

ECOnOMmY.

Reason (R): GDP is not a true indicator of wellare of the econoniy

Alternatives.

A) Both Assertion (A) and Reason{R ) are true and Reason(R) is the correct explanation for Assertion.
B) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are true Reason (R) is not the correet explanation of Assertion,

C) Assertion (A) is true, but Reason (R) is false.
y Assertion { A) 15 false, but Reason (R) is true.

Accommodaling items CAUSC MOVEMEn|s case movemenss of poods and services scross the

borders. On the basis of above stalement, chivse the correct option,

a) The statement is true
¢) The sttement is mcomplele

b} The stement is false
d) Both (A) and (B)



OR . :
Name the “economic assistance” piven by the government to the firms and houscholds, with a moiive n:'

peneral wellane,
a) Taxes

<) subsidies

by rent
d) remittances

Two friends Mira and Sindhu were discussing ihe exchanpe rate systems.

“Under this system, the exchange rates sre deternnned

However, deliberate efforts are made by the ¢
specilic range’.

The above —mentioned
she 1alking abow ?

a) Fixed exchange rate
<) Managed floating exchange rate

Under the Balance

classification of the transactions are e

1) eurrent peconni
1) capital sccoum

b} Floating exchange rate
d) managed fixed exchange rate

IR

of payments structure of & nation, the two main eategories of accounts for the
and __ (Fill up the blank with correct altemative) |

i) wnilateral transfer account
iv) lnan scoouni

ldentify the correct alternatives from the following

Alternmives:
/) (1) and ()
chiiii)y and {iv)

by (i b and {aii)
dj (iv]) ond (1)

by the market forces of demand and 51.11'131}‘
urpetent authority o keep the exchange rales within o

simement was given by Sindhu, identify the Ivpe of exchange rate system was

l}'-'.l From the set of statement given in column 1 and eolimn 11, choose the correct pair of statements. |

— — e -

| Column A e

8| Esportof software to France
b._{ Import of machinery from China
e

| i)

| Remittances 10 relative staying abroad |

| Column B erereyritry DN

ay | |J1.-I_:_i] s by 'E'.-nl'_fl.l}.r@i account

(iii) | Debit side of current account of balan
- paymients

a)a-(1)
o T

| ) Read the following Assertion (A) und Reason ( R) and
Assertion (A): Demand Deposits are considered ns a ¢

even the high value transaction

Keason (R} : Demand Deposits are non-withdraw able i nature and
other similar instruments of payment,

issue of cheques and
Aliematives:

a) Both Assertion (A) and Reason ( R} is true

Assermion (A )

b) Both Assertion (A) and Reason ( R} is true, but re

Assertion [A)

d I-mnm.};:'lll by apple h-fh';lbus-:l'imt mn India

{iv)

| of payments
b} b-(4i)

d (v )
choose the correct aliermatives:

and Reason (R} is the corect explanation of

) Assertion (A) s true, but Reason { R) is lalse

Assertion {A) is false, but Reason Riis true
Whant are demand deposins?

a) demand deposits are the deposits which can be

banks

b) Demand deposits are the deposits which cannot be withudrawn

from banks

withdrawn on demand by

¢) Demand deposits are the loans which can be aken from banks

d) Demand deposits are the deposits where fixed amount o

matured amount can be withdrawn during malurity periodd

—

_Capiial account fll'lh;:::r.il-::-'_}flf__rﬁlﬁmf_'!“

ce of

1

ason (R} is nol the cormect explanation of

the depositors from

on demand by the depositors

eeds to be given every month and the

Credit side of current account of balance |

onvenent mode of payment for execution of

cannot be withdrawn  against



DR
Read the following Asscriion (A) and Reason (R) are choosc the correct aliematlive: , ik
Assertion (A) © if the receipts and payments 00 the curment account are equal 10 ach other. it depicis

3 situation of Cumrent Account Surplus. :
Reason (R) : A surplus currenl account means that the nation is a lender to other countries and a
deficit current account means that the pation is 2 borrower from uther countres
Altcrnatives .
a) Both Asseriion
Assertion (A ).
b) Both Assertion {A) and Reason | R) are true bt Reason(R ) i< not the cogrect ©X
Assertion (A).
¢) Asscrtion { A) is true, bul Reason (R) = false :
. d) Assertion A ) is false, bul Reason ( K) 15 rue. 1
’/6: Foreign exchange refers 105
a) the price of one currency in terms of gold in the domestic market
b the price of onc COrency country’
) the pfil'r ol o CurTemcy i e kit on w0 ,'“u:nl:ll wonal

{A) and Reason | [} are true and Reason (R} is the cormect cnﬁ"“‘“i‘"' fos

planation -t'rf . .

determincd by government of other

: ¥ k
other currencies n the money market

d) none of the above
73 The mutio of tatal consumiplion c':'-.pn'm.fllml: 1o total income 1% called
£ a) MIPS by MPC
| ARC d) APS
OUR
In & situation of 5 <1 |
a) fall in expenditurc through v* < rise in expenditure through *T
by fall in expenditure through 5" = rise in expenditure through 1
¢) AD > AS
d) both (A) and (L)
The multiplier s atfecied by |
a) Income and consumplicn b} Savings and consumption
¢} Eapenditure and exports d) mcome and snports
|

) Which of the following statements 1s corect”
a) Autonomous investment relers (o mvestmicnt which is dependent on the level of income in the »

P s | TR
b) Avtononuus ivestment refers to investment which 1s dependent vn the level of consumption in the
COMIOMY., :
¢] Autonomous investment refers o wvesiment which is independent of the level of imcome in the
CCOIY,
of the leve! of consumption in the

d ) Autonons mvestment relers o mmvestmen? which is J:'[H-'III.II.'III

COONoMy

107 Read the following Assertion |
Asscertion (A) @ Aggregale Demamd 18 expressed
Reason (K) - Aggregaie I 3emand constitutes of consumplioen expet
govermicnl expenditure and nel cxpors
Altematives .
a) Doth asserton (A) and Reason (K)are truc and Reaso
b) Both asscition (A) and Reason (R) are true Reason (R}
) Assertion (A) is wrue, but Reasol (K} is false

dy Assertion {(A) is false, but Reason (R) 15 true

1) Read the statement | and | and choose the cormect alternatives - 1

Starement 1. Households scll labour and gt wages in returm

Sigtement 2 Firms sell products and get profits in returm
a) Both the statement are truc ) Both the statcments 21E false
¢) Only statement 1 s true d) Omby statement I s Lo '

Adand Reason (K ) and choose the commect alle Mlve:
tenns of total expenditure made i the cconomy

Witure, mvestment expenditure,

o R} is the correet explanation for assertion (A)
< not the cormect explanation of Assertion (A)
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b) “While calculating National Income, net exporis arc included which is the difference between

imports and Exports.” Justify the statement. 3
OR

Differentiate between National Income at Current Prices and National Income at Constant Prices.

Which of the two presenis a better view of the economic growth of cconomy and why? 6




-

?l'.m““&' 'S 1 equilibrium , calculate the Marginal Property 1o Save (MPS) from the
1) National Income (Y) = T4, 400
1) Autonomous Consumption (C) = 21,000
wil) Investment Expenditure (1) =270
Define credit multiplier. What role does it play in determining the credit creation power of the
banking system? Use a numerical illustration 1o explain
3 Calculate change in final income, i Marginal Propensity 1o Consume (MPC) is 0.8 and clange in

i

imitinl invesiment is 1,000 crore, 4
. OR
In an economy, investment mereased by 1100 and as a result of it, income increased by 3500,
lad the "““L"“"[ propensity to save been 25%, what would have been the increase in income? 4
} a) Interpret the given picture on account of fiscal palicy of povernment. 3
Pesea!
_.p"ﬁ-fﬂ '_1"'r'ﬁ“l.1" : .
‘ Growih | 2
- =
L
/Bﬁ!pl: :lr1 !|‘H.‘ dist in-;m-rl IH‘!HL’L‘M fevenue II:'I».‘.-..‘I|"‘11. and fﬂllrtﬂl receipls mn a Fuu:rmm:"l bu.,lgm 5
ve their componenis
a) Calculate Net Value Added at Market price. 3
_ Iems (Tin crores)
l]' Intermediate consumption 000
1} Consumption of lixed capital 50
i) Net indirect taxes 150
Ml?hlﬁ 2,000
v) Exports 200
vi) Net factor income 1o abroad 11000
vit)Change in stock (= Y500
b) What is meant by double counting? Why should it be svoided? 1
R
How showld the following be treated while estimating national income” You must RIVE TCason
ﬁunﬂ!ﬂ l_'lr J-LIUI' ATESNNET rl
1) Bonus pand to emploviees
1) Addition 10 stocks duning a year
iii) Purchase of 1axi car by o taxi driver
/ﬂ{ a) State three objectives of a govermment bodget. i
b) Interpret the given graph on account of revenue receipts for 201718 3
/*qj{}c‘nh;ulmf National Income from the [ollowing data ; 3
{Items) (Tim crores)
i) Private final consumpbion expenditure M)
ii) Profit ‘ . 100
i Covernment final consumplion expenditure 400
iv) Net indirect taxes : ![H.l
v) Gross domestic capital formation 250
vi) Change in stock -":
vii) Net factor income from abroad H'; -
viii) Consumption of fixed capital 30

ix) Net imports



GrToreign Exchange -
. an . ]
)ﬁ“] Curre ge Transaction dependent on other Foreign Fxchange Trﬂiﬂliﬂﬂ; are ﬂ‘“’d

. ansact it i
¢ A utanomous tran lmni"“"g b} Capital account transactions

175 AD Schedule : | d) Accommudating transactions
/;‘ a) AD & "':"l shows the relationship between:

N Cands by AD and AS
dy All of these

“D_i““m“t p— Hcrease £

#) Employment e b Unemployment

) AS o) Multiplet
/!/&fl. be relmtion between K and MPPC s

a) mdirect i

. b Direct ome
)M relatioh J) drw;ﬂ:ﬁullﬁmpwmmh and only

198" Equilibrium position may be of full conployment oF miay Nt

determines the Tevel of ey

) Incoume N Consumpiion

) Saving d) Ivestmeit ! ) B
?ﬂ ead the following Asscrtion (A)and Reason (R} aad Cihoose the corroct altermitives

Assertion (A) : 1 S>1, then equilibrium meome will have a tendency .m.md“{:c' : :
Heason i_':l] ?ALT;.;:;;:::: ".;“',..'i-,":'m il income employment equilibrium 15 determined at the
point where investment and cavings are equal.
Allemalives: ; ;
4) Both Assertion (A} and Reason (R) is tru and Reason [ R) 15 thit correct explanatinh of
Asserion (A) ;
b Both Asserison {A)mnd Reason (R) is true, but Reason (K} is not the correct explanation il
Asseriion (A)
¢} Assertion (A} is true. but Reason (R ) is false
d4) Assertion (A) s false, bt Reason (R ) 1 e
I}]:fiiinnp reason explain how the followimg i1} b entered in (a) current accotil of capital account

{b) om credit side of dcbit side of balance of paymenis. 3
a1 Imponts of Machinery b} investinents from abroad
ORr
Explain the Jistinction between the flexible exchange rate and the managed floating exchange
ruje
22) Wy giving reasons, classify the following o intermediate or final gouds, 3

a1 Machine purchased by a houschakd
A car purchased by a household
2 Thy do we say that Commercial Banks create maoncy while we also say that the Central Bank has
the sole right 10 15suc currency? Explain wha is the likely impact of money creation by the
commercial banks o the National Income?
ﬁ Py giving reasons _ classify the following into intermediate products or final products.
a) Fumiture purchascd by a school  bICHhalks, duster, eic purchased by school
LR
Explam *pon-MoneLary exchanges’ as a limitation of using eross domestic product as an index of
lare of & country.
s aute the effect of the following on the bulance of payment situation. 1

2) Increase i import duly of gold

) Rise in the price of foreign curreney
jﬂt‘ﬁnﬂ effective demand . Discuss how, ellietive demand can be restured. if ex-unte A -
ﬁmﬂdtﬁnl (] I'I'Ifﬂ'lhlﬂl-‘:lriln'['l.‘ Aggregalc 5‘““"}' {AS) LRFCEn

kot and

4
Fferentiale between ageregate demand and ﬁwpw supply. 4
1
;xplain the meaning ol investent @Iliplm- What can be its minimum and maximom value?
;ﬂd]'ﬂuﬁwﬂiﬂ“ functicn gurve of an involuntary unemployed worker starts from some positive

level on Y-axis even at zero kevel of income. *Justify the given stalement. 5
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1. X, Y and Z are partners sharing profitin 5 : 4 : 1 ratio. Z is guaranteed of mipjmy
' profit of 280,000, His share
. had profit of ¥5,60,000 during the

P of deficiency will be borne by X and Y in 8 : 2 rajg i
,,:ﬂm:.m deficiency borne by Y will be:

9,600 (b) 14,400
g f::f ::ﬂtoﬁ o (d) None of these __
'2. Read the following statements—Assertion (A) and Reason (R). Choose one of the coes
: alternatives given below:
' Assertion (A): Authorised Capital or Nominal Capital refers such capital as is ; .} horised
I by the Memorandum of a company to be the maximum amount of shay

SE v« capital of the company, (N,
A Reason (R): . Authorised Capital is the amount stated in the capital clause of
m o Memorandum of Association of a Company with which the comp
n __is registered and is entitled 1o issue shares of that much amount ane
" number.

. ofAssertion (A)
(b) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R : he &
i1 hi’!‘i” A of i ':i“ 2 ) are true and Reason (R) is not ]
(€) Assertion (A) is true but Reason (R) is false
(d) Assertion (A) is false but Reason (R) is true

s, :[T:IEIII:IDIII'IL‘ of discount on re-issue of shares cannot exceed: R
(a) 10% of the capital re-issued (6) 5% of pai i |
; il u tal
(€) The amount received on forfeited shares  (d) None m 5

' Which of the following is incorrect about debentures
e i'} Dlll‘-ﬂl-lﬂtﬂl'lmuﬂliﬂu ﬂfﬂgﬁcnluml both are ca ital loss for the compan
(1) Loss on Issue of Dﬁtnmregﬂnbgmmn off from : T

- 7 Securities Premium Reserve [Sec, 52 (2))
— Statement of Profit and Logs

L.l--- LY Y

[
L]



{ii) In case balance in §

ta
+ amount of l:li!l.‘uunt mmmﬂh&-inﬂ

or Iﬂ“ o lm I.n“
of Profit and Loss  OM isslie of depanras. ok Puilicient to write off the total
and then the T‘Ema.it::;.[::t SHEng of balance 4 tures, it.ilﬂﬂltemnfﬁ'um-htemm:

~ (a) Only i) I8 written off fram “ﬁmnughm Reserve
. () Both (i) and (ji) . ﬁj.ﬂ[ﬂ}: {"F.;l,, .l ,rlr::".m}. WTH Reserve.
L : d T : ,{dj M b e ':‘:'_l P aeily d@ly
:'.];lﬂ ;:;Pa:nt“!hanngpmﬁuhthgm' E‘} 'lll}iﬂd'[mj, ial
ey agreed to share futyre profi ol §, With effect from 1s€ April, 2021,

bW : s s
 (a) L sacrifices and T gajns by 5/29 qually. Partners’ gain and sacrifice ate:

- a hl
- {” L m.;:nﬁ-ces and T gains by B/1] :Iu:::
' [e) T gains and L sacrifices by 5/22 share

J {lﬂﬂ'ﬂ' Eai-“'l iy Hﬂiﬁfﬂ'
.

e © OR

“Amit and Rohit are partners shari -

who received the salary of 2 3 ;:}“E Profit in the ratio of 1:2. Kaveri was the manager

after chargi T - P-m. in addition o commassion of 105%
: TBINg such commission. T remuneration to Kaveri I.n:uunll:d ITT‘;.:&:::JEE

%8.90.000 lary and commission was
B = () T7,80,000
26.60,000
e} {d) T8.,04,000

= I'.I, Sl'i nikfﬁl'ﬂ Hﬂd Sﬁni\lm ar 3 i o J :
‘of profit at the end of the yea © partners in the ratio of 5:3: 2. If Sriniketan's share

rolits? T amounted to ¥1,50,000, what will be Sarvesh’s share of
5 (a) 25,00,000 jxy

: (&) T1,50,000 ™)
JL3,00,000 | _ () 22,50,000 -
' ;E?g%bfﬂ'{:]"r“ were issued at a discount of 10% to a vendor of machinery for payment
: "
4 | Fartculars ...

T : Vendor Afc
i Discount on Issue of Debentures A'c
i To 12% Debentures Alc

X.Y and Z are:

(&) X1,00,000, ¥9,00,000, T10,00,000 respectively
(6) ¥9,00,000, T1,00,000, T10,00,000 respectively Sfzian [
() X10,00,000, ¥9,00,000, ¥ 1,00,000 FESPECUVElY) ool o o
(d) X1,00,000, T8,00,000, 29,00,000 respectively = u b v |

s Pand Q are partners sharing profits in'3: Erﬂﬁﬂi'hﬂ'ﬁ“ﬂ fixed capitals ¥4,00,000 and

22,00,000 respectively. Interest on capital is to be provided @8% p.a. Firm had a profit
of 230,000 in the year 2017. As per Partnership deed, interest on capitaliis charge on
4 The amount of interest on ﬂF'MJﬂ.Eﬁim wablre N, |

b e Jatmand 0t
,_.Ffﬁﬂ_'.ﬂm; Q !IE-MJ ok F (&) '-I'i'] P ¥20,000; Q t ;.m, ol
.; _‘E."lssll"'ﬂm; Q !mlﬂm.‘,ili }‘ 1,” m Numufﬂm m‘- f“

A : - |
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ews and labilides
| 2 f:nﬁ -,~.-~.-q.“{-w 'ngunllielinh i
S ROE [ivsys Balance Sheets il B £ obws el ww wastisasg wisriad TE0E =
. v) Advanceor loan granted by him to the firm, ifany.
e (@) (), ), ), () RE.0) ) (), (). (1) 4
W, ), G @) ), ), () 0y
- OR e
Which of the following items is included in the Profit an  Loss Appropriation
of a partnership firm? 3 ) o i
- {a) Interest on Capital . (b) Salaries or Commission to P
"o {e) Interest on Drawings (d) All of the above f

UL IS m‘hmwmim“"ﬂ““' 9 and 10. “h.
Three friends Sumedha, Aryan and Victor were in partnership sharing prof
losses in the proportion of 4:3:2 10 carry on a business of promoting ade |

. produced in different parts of India. Sumedha operated from Delhi 1o s

v - handmade fabrics procured by Aryan from north India and by Victor from south

I w10 These handmade fabrics were supplied not only to the different parts of the cou
exported to other pans of the world as well, vig
After successful running of their business for 3 years, Victor shared a proposal i«
the mmnmﬂ;tt:]:: decided among the partners that they will admit a new

..., Samson in rm as required additional capital to expand the busines

e hon g P panc e Dt

= There was a claim on account of Workmen Compensation is estimated at ¥ ¥

' the Balance Sheet, Workmen Compensation Reserve stands at T1,80,000

e e e = =
o e % - e &
- .
¥ i 1 e

—— .
o
- -

2022 | | Workmen Compensation Reserve A Dr. 1,80,000
1 Apr.1° Tnhumnrnr'mn_rlmcnup!mmmn Claim AJc !
To Sumedha’s Capital Ave
mm‘lwm > | . i | .
A To Vicwr's Capial Ac .
: {Eﬁn!nrﬂuuf*nﬁhuﬁmmmrﬂuw | e |
i mmd. mﬂﬂ}“} i Er'\- _I_. ., hi_n'lhcirﬂj § " 1 " "'[-‘n'
P‘E&'ﬂwﬂl!_ = 1 [ . i», '-1‘ EHJT".‘“

5 ~ Lws 9. Sumedha's Wﬁﬂsﬂhw I’hr;.,.:l.;

g “Tuw&'fgmﬂw-m bl ad i, (8) 40,000 i svmins K
R : w.ﬁ“ﬂhw L "'{dj{tfﬁ';mo‘;ﬂ =4l m
10., Vicor's Capital Alc will be credited By 4 "+ 111 1



n case of insufficient profits (Net v

S T e S
Bcaualratio,, A9 v s o et sl

. What will be the correct sequence of evenies. () Noncofthese, ... ... .
... (1) Receipt of allotmeny ks ;

) Amount transfe A i)
H!F] "'Edlﬂ!hq 5 L FRTT L ey e
_ {m'] Hun-payml:m of share mﬁiﬁ?mm FIFVRLY rigy :

TRy by ngret] i)

() Pro-rata allotment of shares ERICEN
0Ons:
(a) (w), (s), (), () iy '
“le) (), (i), (i), (i) {i:: ::: ﬁ ﬁ}.‘ {f:';
13. Onan equity share of ¥ AL (), (i :
is T8 only, the dif&:-}en: e B hn"”:a""”":l"“'l:II 79, but the actual amount received

i € of T1 will be debited to:
5(a) Calls-in- '
{a) in-Advance Account (6) Calls-in-Arrears Account

lr i
* () Share Forfeited Acc [
b : Pt (d) Share Capital Account

s L
2 P \¥Ta are partners sharin Bitin5 : 4 : .
of minim profitin 5 : 4 : 1 ravo. Nyra is guaranteed
: : Ul_'n.prpﬁl_ S X o agd"ﬁdtﬂ'-‘}' will be borne by Tisha and Mehr
"'by Mehr will be: 000 during the year 2021, The deficiency borne

(b) T 14,400

pr . Ha (d) None of these

&3 puman and Sudha were partners in a firm sharing profits equally, Their fixed capitals
o e el

' ofthe firm were xrlislri'::mt::lm-u:ilt Emr - For the year ended 315t March 2021, the profits

providing interest on capital.

To rectify the error, AVc will be debited:

fa) Sudha’s Capital "~ (b) Sudha's Current

(¢) Suman's Capital (d) Suman's Current

OR

What share of profits would a “Sleeping Partner” who has contributed more than 515

of the total capitals, get in the absence of a deed? i '

' {a) 80% of the total profit (b) 1/8th of the total profit!

{c} equal share (d) as per his demand

! ;1_ilt=alisatiﬂn expenses of T 15,000 were paid by firm on behalf of Vikas, a partner. Which

of the following journal entry will be passed? - v T 4

t'! } Realisation A'c Dﬁtlﬁ.mﬂ Mol Rl ivaa

17 | To Cash/Bank A/c ' 0 Mt B0 At lsmsioe sd 115,000

{b) Realisation Alc 3 v D 15,000 b sasrtonm ‘wammy »

dhivii - To Vikas's Capital AfG 1| « oo Thuky o B aiad i danam s s T 15,000

_- ;'i\'-"ikaﬂ Capital H,;PI o i DR 15,000 'esintolle sl o s

wuii To Cash/Bank AfC ks ©0GE srar e vppUe e fles lend bas bowan X 15,000

. kNl.ﬂl'lEﬂfthﬂf"' fic T ownd bt 'ﬂﬂ‘lﬂﬂ-“ “ﬂ“ﬂ

3 o SR [



b s Al e .

e ] . . -
o , == . in the ratio of 2 582 10 B reti
s 4 M e . sharin 'Pfdﬂﬁ-lnd" Iﬂé'. . e -
i ﬁ-h‘ﬂ“ﬁlﬁrﬁﬁ-a T o €8/100, bein pu T o
C for €4,500, The profit for the year afier B's retirement %25 -
You are required to give heces essary journal entries (0 record qua sale of B sshare g
G and distribution of profit among partners. a5 93 OR Tl
18. Pand Q were partners in a firm sharing profits in by bbb S (LT
J 1 for1/8th share in the profits with a guaranteed 58

they admitted R as a new partner : ; ~ocd prog
ek pmnf':hmng < tio between P.and Q will remain the same byg

agreed 1o bear any deficiency on account of guarantee fo R c:'“;h" ratio 3 : 2. The pry
of the firm for the year ended 31st March, 2015 was ¥4,00,000. i
Prepare Profit and Loss Appropriation Account of P Q and R for the year :,__,_
 March, 2015, | o
¢ :  OR |
! A, B and C were partners. Their capitals were 230,000, 20,000 ;:nd T 10,000 resy *

According to the partnership deed, they were entitled to an interest on capﬂ;] : :
__...pa- Inaddition, B was also entitled to draw a salary of ¥500 per month. C was enidl
v 10 a commission of 5% on the P_n:iﬁu after charging the interest on ﬂp!t.ak bu tefoy
charging the salary payable to B. The net profits for the year were ¥30,000, distriby
in the ratio of their capitals without providing for any of the above adjustm _' ,
profits were to be shared in the ratio of 2:2:1. Pass the necessary adjustment ente
showing the workings clearly. . ,'
19. ‘Sangam Woollens Lid., Ludhiana, are the manufacturers and exporters of woolle

"5l ¥

e o T
e

TR

-I".I' ki "I i
- ,_J garments. The company decided to distribute free of cost woollen garments to'll
ailerm; villages of Lahaul and Spit District of Himachal Pradesh. The company ,T_ _.

to employ 50 young persons from these villages in its newly established factory. The
company ssued 40,000 equity shares of ¥10 each and 1,000, 9% deh-:ntu_n_iﬁf T 10
each to the vendors for the purchase of machinery of T5,00,000, 2
Pass necessary Journal Entries. .;-“
- OR '
D12 gt LA raFOTPAnY issued 30,000 fully paid-up Equity Shares of € 100 each for the purcha
of the following assets and liabilities from Zen Brothers: -

: L™
Machinery R wela T 7.00,000 Stock-inTrade . .9,00,00
Land and Building 1, T 12,00,000 Sundry Creditors atd ' '
:I_iﬂrl You are required to pass necessary Journal entries. -.u-.ll

20. On Ist April, 2019 an existing firm had assets of 75 i i 0001
prl, 2000 incl D00 23

. partners’ capital accounts showed a balance of 260,000 zm:l rruudrlv':i ?ﬁsﬁtuﬂ:.lwd heTe
OOELAE the normal rate of return is 206 and the goodwill of the firm s valued at €240




.. (i) What is meant by ‘forfeiture of s e yag), N ‘ )
when is it transferred ""Eri:litalﬂ;“mu - When does gain on forfeited share arise and

£ 4 rver '

.' (i) mlmnsp;:zlhge debited to Securities Premium Reserve Account at the time of

(us) Is the company correct in re-issuing the shares?

(w) What will be the total amount of loss on the issye of 8% debentures?

(v) How will the company write off the loss on the issue of debentures?

22. Ankit, Bobby and Kartik were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio 4 : 3 : 3.
The firm was dissolved on 31st March, 2018, Pass the necessary Journal entries for the

following transactions after various assets {other than eash and bank) and third party
liabilities had been transferred 1o Realisation Account : :

1) Thl‘.' firm had ﬂ.ﬂ'fk of TRO,000. Ankit took over 505% of the stock at a discount of 205
while the remaining stock was sold off ar a profit of 30% on cost.

(i5) A liability under a suit for damages included in creditors was setted at T 32,000 as

+ against only T 13,000 provided in the books. Total creditors of the firm were
T 50,000.

() Bobby's sister’s loan of T 20,000 was paid off along with interest of T 2,000.
(i) Kartik's Loan of ¥ 12,000 was settbed at T 12,500.
93, EF Lid. invited applications for issuing 80,000 equity shares of ¥ 50 each at a premium
“of 20%. The amount was payable as follows: .

On Application : T 20 per share (including premium ¥ 5)
™ On Allotment: ¥ 15 per share (including premium ¥ 5)
* On First Call : 215 per share
" On Second and Final call: Balance amount
' Applications for 1,20,000 shares were received. Appﬁ-l:_mi-nm 'Ibr 20,0000 shares were
L mﬂ and pro-rata allotment was made to the remaining apphcants.
Seema, holding 4,000 shares failed 1o pay the allotment money. Afterwards the first call
' was made. Seema Filil;l allotment money ﬂung‘ with the I'mi call. SEIhij who had HFFli.td
“for 2 500 shares failed to pay the first call money. Sahaj’s shares were forfeited and
subsequently reissued 10 Geeta for T 60 per share, T50 per share paid up. Final call was
Pass necessary journal

entries for the above transactions in the books of EF Lid. by
opening calls-in-arrears account. s . i

bo B hacs e
; " nl.” 'qi"'_ Jaitwhpim b anasl .
i ' invi ications for issuing 10,000 equity shares 0f 250 each at a
“Luxury Cars Ltd.’ invited applications for issuing : :
premium of ¥100 per share. The amount was payable as followsi, i v

On allotment — The balance ' -
. & st e o Wil \ﬂ



24,

1 2015 they admitted Chahat asa new partner
the Balance Sheet 0

!

~ pay the allotment money.

il : shareholder
The issue was fully'subscribed. A i

money at the time of application.

reissued for €90 per share as fully paid up-

'His shares were forfeited. Th

i in th
' Pass niecessary journal entries for the above transactions in the

Anil and Beena were partners in a firm

the date of Chahat's admission,
Reserve of 70,000, a debit balance of
Investment Fluctuation Fund of ¥10,000.

sharing profits in the ratioof 4 : §, On I ﬁl
for 1/4th share in the profits of the ::,t.
f Anil and Beena showed a Gepn,
27,000 in the Profit and Loss Account'and . R,

The following was agreed upon, on Chahat's admission.

(a)' Chahat will bring 780,000 as her capital and her share of goodwill premig g

221,000 in cash.

(b) The market value of investments was T 17,
Pr— (¢) New profit-sharing ratio was agreed at 2 : 1: L.

holding 400 shares paid his engjre
reholder holding 300 shareg g,
¢ forfeited shares -::._,_.

000 less than the book value,

"

‘N
books of the compy,

3
.

|} 3
P I N I .

]

- L | i 5§ - - H. " I
Pass the necessary Journal entries for the above on Chahat's admission. 3
r._l."-“l '_..h_ 1 3 i DR . Vit 1;-.-
. -H*Yandzwercpannminaﬁlmsharingpruﬁuinthtrauﬂuff::!:ﬂvﬂz}ﬂlﬂ.‘_
2015 their Balance Sheet was as follows: .
bt 7 Balance Sheet of X, Y and Z <y
as at 31st March, 2015
7Y e L ¥ ") BT e B T-""."""r"—T- = 1
Liabilines R S | § Tl e DR L L _ |
Creditors 21,000 | Land and Building & ﬂ.ﬁ
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 10,000 | Moter Vans ., 20,0
Profit and Loss Alc 40,000 | Investments , 19,00
s
ﬂ:pi,uh: Hld‘lifll:r" 1 19 ”.
weaw o |eate X0 50,000 Stock * H____
Y e wiigiar 40,000 Debtors 40,000 Fll.. |
B 3 ]| ¥ Pr e elti® _3m 1,10,000 | Less: Provision 3.000 ol ,le
L’-"p‘hT-':I. o S I.-IH Jir i l::.ih 1 |l i" 0 I..l.li:]
hain Bl e
I .ILII
o P FLLEL L

On the above date, Y retired and X and Z agreed to continue the businest

™ 1 following terms:
(1) Goodwill of the firm was valued at T51,000.

{#1) There was a claim of T4,000 for Workmen's Compensation.

& 94 (i) Provision for bad debis was to be reduced by 1,000,

(i) ¥ will be paid ¥8,200 in cash and the balance will be transferred in his loan accof
i which will be paid in four equal yearly instalments together

7

on the

e
i

i s

TN

with interest @ 10% P
Foi=t i F'I.H # N



T T e T—

{l'} The new profit sharing ratio betwee
~in their new profit sharing ratio, The X and Z will be :2 and their capitals will be
F . current accounts, w-"‘u‘"ﬂnlﬂu,ﬂ be done by opening
~ Prepare Revaluation Account, Parynery Capi il goieesgt) (m
125 J-g_l"rlmhmdﬂmdgrmpmmnh;ﬁmm s A oot
=" Firm closes its accounts on 3]s ng profitsin the rato of5:3 12 respectively.

re was a balance of i 'ﬂ.'mﬂ?ﬂh]lﬂdkd_mmscphmmﬂ”'
The of 47,000 in Jag's Capital Account | ~ At
the event of death l:_l!' any partner, the Partnershiy ntin r:gldb:'gi&?:;ﬁ of ﬂwiﬂr
(i) Interest on capital will be calculated at the rate of IE'I;n pa. - :
[l'".l Thc deceased partner's representative will be paid 16,000 for his share of goodwill.
(i) Hf; share ol R-l:u'r'w.“ Fund which is 50,000, shall be paid to his executor.
(i) .'"':l;:'““ ‘Efﬁfdmﬁt till the date of death will be calculated on the basis of sales. It
g g that the sales during the year 201617 were 10,00,000. The sales
from pril, 2017 to 30th September, 2017 were 2,00,000, The profit of the firm
for the year ending 31st March, 2017 was T1,00,000

= ‘{Em and Chander decided to share future profits in equal ratio after the retirement
ag.
26. On Ist April, 2017 Bhawani Lid. issued 5,000, 10% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at a
discount of 10%, redeemable at 5% premium after 5 years. On the same date, Bhawani
Lid. completed the following transactions also:
{i) It purchased business of Swami Lid. by taking over sundry assets of T 4,50,000 and
sundry liabilities of ¥ 70,000 for the purchase consideration of T 4,80,000, It paid
¥ «l  the purchase consideration by issuing 10% Debentures at 4% discount.
(i) Bhawani Ltd. borrowed a loan of T 80,000 from SBI for 5 years and issued 10%

~ Debentures of T 1,00,000 1o Bank as a collateral secunty. .
™" The interest on debentures is paid half yearly on 30th September and 31st March every
!’“" You are required to pass the journal entries in the books of Bhawani Lid. to record

" the above transactions for the year ended 31st March, 2018 assuming that the company
¥ 'has sufficient balance in its Securities Premium Reserve Account at the year end and it
¥ has decided to write off loss on issue of debentures from Securities Premium Reserve

Account.
PART-B
(Analysis of Financial Statements)

"'l,’mp-oocﬂl}ivid:ndnhcurr:mr:a:iu:-- .r--1'!. o sl
; e T o s S TIT s IEIII-I‘Ph“ LRl | b

(a) Contingent Liability (im0 "

- o s 1 {d)y Long-term Loan o o0

' [¢) Non-current I_ﬂbll-‘ltj". I OR p—— -.u.rlnl-l: digwschrasind (i )

B Which o the following ratios gre,iacluded in traditionl i EARRR. ATy Ratios?

. "32 :Imcrut’.‘:ﬂ‘."?'"i'ﬁf’ R‘d":..r.u.ﬂ — 3 qu-.hlﬁlh! Hl-!l'lﬂqlﬂ.l falg=l X2

L (), Inventory Turnover RAUO_ s g, yuefh bianbundis slicssb gisiwailol sl met e §

. : tli : : i

- sl 4 Tl
o i a——

1w &ml aid & <



i = "y

ot peni s () W Capital “TurnoYcr e
! .:ﬁ‘:.';npm&rwmﬂ... . Stee ...{mnnlﬂ-‘].{h-}m[“l._ Ly
o)Al 9, 6, 6010 ©) T Only 6, an
J : Shi i m LA e : ]
' * H;;: :{:l?thm-: ﬁwuﬂ‘ﬁiﬁw”l ns T1,20,000 and gross profit is 20% of o :

| e Ry b Wb L (6)%50,000 Wil
| 6 P00 as A (d) T60,000
1. 29, An example of cash flow from investing activities 1s:
{a) Issue of debentures : 1
v (#) Repayment of long-term borrowings o

s ' [¢) Purchase of raw materials for cash .
i 1{"} Sale of investment hl"l' ﬂﬂl'l‘ﬁlﬂ]'ll:-hj enterprisc

OR it |
T Patem purchased and completely amortised in the year of purchase "f_h_ &
and shown as Outflow under . »

IF

adinlls (1) Operating activities, Investing activities
""" (3) Operating activities, financing activities
() Inyesting activities, financing activities 3
. ld) Investing activities, Operating activities o
30. From the following information for the year ended 31st March, 2022, calculate
M) Profit before Tax and Extraordinary Activities: 9

- O OO O
= Surplus, i.r., Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss (Opening)
j: ’ S;II'jlll._lS. Le., Ba_lanu in Statement of Profit and Loss (Closing)
i . 1. | Proposed Dividend for the year ended 315t March, 2022
' - % o | Proposed Dividend for the year ended 315t March, 2021
I Transfer 1o General Reserve
%- Provision for Tax made during the Current Year
F (a) ¥5,00,000 () T5,00,000
© 600000 e (d) 24,00,000

81. Name the major heads under which the following items will be presented in the Bali
Sheet ul“a company as per Schedule I11 of Companies Act, 2013: ,-'r-%"
(1) Provision for Employee Benefit (@) Unpaid Dividend 008 (8

(i) Interest on Calls-in-Advance " (i) Patents
Condindl 8ot Wik L STRE 3 Bl i & ! uil
"{fl'}_ Sﬁm-lﬂ'mlmm ' (vt) Trade payables iy

i ,=l ﬂptﬂin ﬂwﬁ:P“ v ufﬂlf“.l.ati -Isul St 4 ). ks i-\.l'l_l ' i.‘:]-ﬂ-pl
e e e e ng ‘Solvency Ratios’. Name important solvency Rl
33. From the following details . i i ; R
m-uﬁm;p 8 Covals cbtained from the financial statements of Jeev Ld, Galdt

E:.H.HI.‘" =1, = -



e LA it Wi i . " DOREY e A
R . OR M bl line (5) mearimens doetl 1
* Assuming that the Debt-equity ratio is 2. State giving reascii ottty L oald

increase, decrease or remain unchanged [l"i"l.'lié‘il :!"iﬁ‘ g e i
{a) Purchase nfﬁ!tdnnﬂnnntrc&imfi months, : RO

(¥) Purchase of fixed asset on a long term deferred basis.\ ™ '
,
{c) Tssue of new shares for cash, Ir ST yol Pm:nfm- ¥ .

(d) Issue of bonus shares,
{#) Sale of fixed asset at a loss of T 3,000,

Rﬂd_'h‘ following hypothetical text and answer the given questions on the basis of the

L

Sames

Krishika an alumni of 1IM Ahemdabad initiated her startup Krishika Lid. in 2018. The
profit of Knslfllm Ltd. in the year 2019.20 afier all appropriations was T31,25,000. This
profit was arrived alter taking into consideration the following items:

Gain on sale of fixed tangible assets
Goodwill written off

Transfer 1o General Reserve

Provision For taxation

Prepaid Expenscs
Inventory
Trade Payables
Trade Receivables
(i) What is meant by cash flow from operating activities? =i
(), What will be the Net Profit before, tag of Krishika Lid. for fic year caded on 31at
~ march, 20207 : P40 Wiwbowa) B0 20

i) Calculate operating profit beforc working capital changes of the company.
i) Calculate cash from operating activities before tax of the companyys 100y ay

] What will be Cash Flows from operating activities of the mnpimp? "
v When and why Is ‘receipt of dividend' classified m:lﬂ&npﬂnhnpminuuh

B s TR S TSR X !:Jnmfl#ﬂfw-mm RO

- AEAEY 3 0k Py 3 B0
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Shri Guru Harkrishan Public School
December Examination (2022-2023)
+2 Commerce

Time: 3 Hours M.M.- 8O
Part - A

1. Manoj, Prince and Asha are partners in a firm sharing profit and losses in the ratio of 2:2:1, They
admitted Kajal for ¥th share with effect from 1 April 2022. An extract of their Balance sheet as at
31st March, 2022 is as follows:

Liabilities ¥ Aszats F

Workmen Compensation Reserve 240,000

If the claim for workmen compensation is estimated at #3,00,000, which of the following accounis
will be debited and by what amount?

a. Workmen compensation Reserve by ¥60,000

b. Provision for Workmen compensation Resarve by 260,000

c. Revaluation A/C by T2,40,000

d. Revaluation A/C by ¥60,000

2. Read the following statement - Assertion (4) and Reason (R). Choose one of the corect
alternatives given below:

Assertion (A): Under fixed capital method, the Criginal amount brought in by the partners remains
constant or unchanged unless additional Capital is introduced or capital
wilhdrawals are made.

Reason (R): Under Fixed capital accounts method, Pariner's Capital Accounts and Pariner's
Current Accounts are maintained.

Alternatives:
a. Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are true and Reason (R) is the correct explanation of
Assertion (A)
b. Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are true and Reason (R) is not the comect explanation
of Aszertion (A)
c. Assertion (A) is true but Reason (R) is false
d. Asserfion (A) is false but Reason (R) is true



. Shares can be issued

(a) for cash only

ib) for cash or considération other than Cash
(c) on credit only

(d) for consideration other than cash only.

. The ratio in which a partner surrenders his share of profit in favour of a partner is known

(a) Capital Ratio

(a) Gaining Ratio

(c) New Profit - Sharing Ratio
(d) Sacrificing Ratio

. In the absence of parinership deed, profit of a firm is divided among the partners.

(a) Equally

(b) in the ratio of capital

(c) in the ratio of time dewvoted for the firm's business
(d) according to the managerial abilities of the partners.

. Dn a share of T10 issued af a premium of ¥2, whole amount is called up and 7 is received, Share

Capital account will be credited by

{a) ¥10
{b) #12
(c) %7
(d) %2

. Srishti, Mitya and Anand were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 3:2:1.

Srishti retired from the firm Selling her share of profits to Nitya and Anand in the ratio of 2:1. The
new profit sharing ratio between Nitya and Anand will be:

{a) 3:2
(b) 17:11
(c) 2:1
(d) 19:11

. Interest on Capital is provided to pariners, When:

{a) Capitals are more than Z500000.

(b) Aloan is provided by partner.

{c) Drawings are not made by partners.
(d) It is provided in the partnership deed.



Read the following hypothetical situation, answer Questions No. 9 and 10

Maanika, Bhavi and Komal are partners sharng profits in the ratio of 6:4:1. Komal is guaranteed a
minimum profit of ¥2,00,000. They have contributed a capital of ¥8,00000 %500000 and
23.00,000 respectively. During the Covid-198, the lockdown affected their business adversely. The
firm incurred a loss of ¥22,00.000 for the year ended 31st March 2021. Any deficiency in
guaranteed profit of Komal will be by Maanika and Bhavi. Following is the journal entry passed for
the deficiency borne by the partners.

To Komal's Capital Al'c
{ Being the deficiency of Komal met by
Maanika and Bhawi)

Date Particulars L.F. Dr. () Cr. (¥)
2020 Maanika's Capital aflc ——Dr
March 31 | Bhavi's Capital a/c ———Dir

9. Met Loss ransferred lo Maanika's Capital Alc will be

{a) ¥2.40,000
(b) 21,20,000
{c) ¥12,00,000
(d) #14,40,000

10. Net Loss transferred o Bhavi's Capital Afc will be :

(a) 28,00,000
{b) ¥9.60,000
(c) ¥1.60,000
(d) #3.20,000

11. Which of the following will be credited to Profit and Loss Appropriation Afc?
(1) Interest on Partners Capital
(i) Interest on Partner's Drawings.
(iil) Net profit from Profit and Loss Alc
(iv) Pariner's salaries

(a) Both (i) and (i)

(b) Both (i) and (jii)

(c) Both (iii) and (iv)

(d) Al i), (i), (i), and (iv)




12. A machinery for ¥1,25,000 was purchased from |.K. Machines Ltd. The payment was made by
issuing equity 10 each at a premium of 25%. Which of the following journal entry is correct 7

{a) I.LK. Machines Litd. Dr 21,25000
To Equity share capital afc ¥1.25,000

(b) LK. Machines Lid. Dr  #1,25000
To Equity share capital afc ¥1,00,000
To Securities premium Reserve AIC 225,000

{c) I.K. Machines Lid. Dr  #1,25000
Ta Equity share capital afc ¥1.00,000
To Bank a'c T25,000

{d) None of the above

13. If shares are issued for consideration other than cash, i.e, for purchase of assels, then which
account will be debited 7

{a) Share application account
(b} Assels account

{e) Share allpiment account
(d) Vendor account

14. P and Q are pariners in a firm having Capilals of 215,000 each. R is admitted for Yird share for
which he has to bring 20,000 for his share of capital. The amount of goodwill will be

{a) #8.000
(b) ¥10,000
{c) #9.000
(d) 11,000

15. On 1st January 2021, a partner lends a Short-term loan of ¥50,000 to the firm. In the absence of
agreement, he will get interest on his loan on 315t March, 2021 :

{a) ¥750

(b) T1500

{c) #2500

{d) No interest



16.

17.

18.

18.

P. R and S are in partnership sharing profits in the ratio of 4:3:1. It is provided in the parinership
deed that on the death of a partner his share of goodwill is to be valued at one half of the net
profils credited to his account during the last 3 years. (Accounting books are closed on 31st March
every year) R died on 1st July, 2018. The firm's profits for the last 3 years were 2015-16
¥1.00,000, 2016-17 60,000, 2017-18 T8O,000. Calculate R's share of goodwill and pass the
journal entry.

Kumar and Raja were partners in a firm Sharing Profits in the ratio of 7:3. Their fixed Capitals were
Kumnar #9.00,000 and Raja ¥4,00,000. The parnership deed provided for the following but the
profit for the year was distributed without providing for:

{a) Interest on Capital @ 9% per annum.

{b) Kumar's salary 50,000 per year, and Raja's Salary #3000 per month.
The profil for the year ended 31st March, 2018 was #2,78.000.
Pass the adjustment entry.

Raj, Shammi and Shashi are partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 5:3:2. They decided
to share fulure profits and losses in the rates 2:3:5 with effect from 1st April, 2022. Following items
appear in the Balance sheet as at 31sl March, 2022:

General Reserve %1.50,000
Advertisement Suspense A/C (Dr.) ¥1,00,00
Contingencies Reserve 50,000
Profit and Loss A/C (Dr) ¥75000

Fass necessary Journal Entries.

J, K. and L were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in a ratio of 4:5:1. They had entered
into partnership on 1st April, 2017 through a verbal agreement. Within a year, J and K faced many
conflicts and legal complexities and thus, all the pariners decided to dissolve the firm. On 315t
March, 2018 their firm was dissolved on this date, the Balance sheet showed a balance of
#1.,34,000 in Debtors Account and a balance of 14,000 in Provision for Bad Debis Account. Both
the accounts were closed by lransferring their balances to the Realisation Account 4,000 of the
debtors became bad and nothing could be realised from them on dissolution; K agreed to look
after the dissolution work for which he was allowed a remuneration of £16,000. K also agreed to
bear dissolution expenses for which he was allowed a lump sum payment of ¥4000. Actual
dissolution expenses were T6500 and the same were paid from the firm's cash. Loss on
dissolution amounted to ¥37,000,

Pass necessary Joumal entries for the above transactions in the books of the firm on its
dissolution,

®



20. On 31st March, 2022, the Balance sheel of W and R who shared profit in 3:2 ratio was as follows:

Liabilities g Assels L 4

Creditors 20,000 | Cash 5,000
Profit and loss Account 15,000 | Sundry Debtors 20,000

Capital Accounts: Less: Provision 700 19,300
W 40,000 Stock 25,000
= 30.000 T0,000 | Plant and Machinery 35,000
Patenis 20,700
1.05,000 1,05,000

On this date, B was admitted as a partner on the following conditions :
(a) ‘B’ will get 4/15th share of profits.
{b) ‘B’ had lo bring ¥30,000 as his capital to which amount other Partner's Capital shall have to
be adjusted.
{c) He would pay cash for his share of goodwall which would be based on 2.5 years purchase
of average profils of the past four years.
{d) The assets would be revalued as under:
Sundry Debtors at book value less 5% provision for doubtful debis, stock at 20,000, Plant
& Machinery at ¥40,000.
{e) The profits of the firm for the year ended On 31 st March, 2019, 2020, and 2021 were
220,000, 214000 and ¥17,000 respectively.
Prepare Revaluation Account and Pariner's Capital Accounts.

OR

Akul, Bakul and Chandan were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio 2:2:1. On 31st March,
2018 their Balance sheel was as follow:

Liabilities E Aszels F

Sundry Credilors 45,000 | Cash at Bank 42 000

Employee Provident Fund 13,000 | Debtors 60,000

General Reserve 20,000 | Less: Provision

Capitals For doubtful debts 2000 58,000
Al 1.60,000 Stock 80,000
Bakul 1.20,000 Furniture 90,000
Chandan 82,000 3,72,000 | Plant and Machinery 1,80,000

Bakul relired on the above dale and it was agreed that:
{a) Plant and Machinery was undervalued by 10%
(b} Prowision for doubtful deblis was to be increased 1o 15%. on debtors.
{c) Fumiture was 10 be decreased 1o F87000.
{d) Goodwill of the firm was valued at 300,000 and Bakul's share was to be adjusted through
the capital accounts of Akul and Chandan.
{e) Capital of the new firm was to be in the new profit sharing ratio of the continuing partners.
Prepare Revaluation accounl, Pariners Capital accounts and the Balance sheet of the

reconstituted firm.



21. X, Y and £ were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 5:3:2. On 31.3.2019
their Balance Sheet at was as follows:

Liabilities ? Assels 4
Capital Accounts: Building 50,000
X 75000 Fatenis 15,000
Y 62,500 Machinery 75,000
Fd 37.500 1,75,000 | Stock 37, 500
Credilors 42 500 | Debtors 20,000
Cash at Bank 20,000
2,17 500 2.17.500

£ died on 31st July 2019, It was agread that;
(a) Goodwill be valued at 2% years purchase of the average profit of the last four years, which
were as follows:

Years Profits (2)
2015-2016 32,500
2016-2017 30,000
2017-2018 40,000
2018-2018 37,500

{(b) Machinery be valued at ¥70,000; Patents at ¥20,000 and Building at ¥62,500
{c) For the purpose of calculating Z's share of profits in the year of his death, the profit in
2019-2020 should be taken to have been accrued on the same scale as in 2018-2015.
{d) A Sum of 217,500 was paid immediately to the executar of £ and the balance was paid in
four half yearly instalments together with interest at 12% p.a. starting from 31.1.2020.
Give necessary journal entries 1o record the above transactions and 2's executors account till the
payment of instalment due on 31.1.2020.

Part-B
22. Balance Sheet (an Exiract)
Equity and Liabilities 31sl March, 2019 31st March, 2020
12% Debenture 2,00.000 1,60,000

Additional Information
Interest on debenture is paid on a half yearly basis. On 30th September and 315t March each
year. Debentures were redeemed on 30th September 2019. How much amount (related to above
information) will be shown in the Financing Activity for Cash Flow Statement prepared on 31st
March, 2020.

{a) Qutflow 240,000

(b Inflow 42,600

{c) Outflow ¥61,600

(d) Qutflow F64,000



23. Which of the following will be shown under 'Financing Activities' ?

24,

25.

26.

27,

28.

28.

30.

21

(1) Issue of Shares.

(i} Issue of Debenture

(i) Purchase of new plant and Machinery
(iv) Increase in Inventories

(v] Bank overdraft raised

(a) only (i) and (i) (b) only (i) and (v}
(c) (1), (i) and (v) {d) (1), (i), (iii) and (v)

K Lid., a manufacturing company obtained a loan of #6,00,000, advanced a loan of #1,00,000 and
purchased machinery for 25,00,000. Calculate the amount of cash flow from financing activities

(a) Cash inflow ¥5,00,000 (b} Cash Inflow ¥6,00,000

(c) Cash outflow %5,00,000 (d) Cash outflow %6,00,000

Loose Tools and stores and spares are shown as inventories in the Balance sheet (True /Falsa)

The Balance Sheel provides information about the financial position of an enterprise
(a) Ower a period of time (b) during a period of time
(c) for a period of time (d) ata point of ime

Financial statement analysis does not ignore qualitative elements. (True / False)

From Financial stalement analysis, the Creditors are interested 1o know
{a) Liquidity (b) Profit
(c) Efficiencies (d) Share capital

Goodwill of the firm is valued at #5,00,000 at 2 year's purchase of average profit.
Determine the missing values.

State the major heading under which the following items will be put as per scheduled I,
Part I of the Companies Act, 2013:

{a) Long-term investments

{b) Bills Receivable

(c) Molor Car

{d) Loss on Issue of debenture

(&) Securities Premium Reserve

i Unclaimed Dividend.

. Name the sub-heads under the head ‘current Assets’ in the Assels part of the Balance sheet as

per schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013.

@ @ 90 a8 O



32. Explain briefly any four limitations of ‘Analysis of Financial Statements’.

OR

What is meant by Analysis of Financial Statements? How is it useful to investors, employees,

management and Tax Authorities?

33. Read the following hypothelical text, answer the questions on the basis of the same:
Ishwar along with her friends started a company ‘Light House Lid." 1o manufacture 151 market

electronic goods for supplying in rural areas of the country.

The profits of ‘Light House Lid.' for the years 2021-22 before taxation was ¥1,08,000.

Following are the Balance Sheet of the company:
Particulars Note No. J1st March 2020 | 21st March 2021
(9] (%)
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders Fund
(a) Share Capital 2,10,000 1,80.000
{b) Reserves and Surplus 1,32,000 24,000
2. MNon-Current Liabilities
{a) Long-Term Borrowing 1,50,000 1,50,000
3. Current Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables 75,000 27,000
TOTAL 5,67,000 3.81,000
. ASSETS
1. Mon-Current Assets
{a) Fixed Assels
(i) Tangible Assets 2.94,000 2.52,000
(b} Non-Current Investmeni 48 000 18,000
2. Current Assets
{a) Current Investment (marketable) 54,000 60.000
(b) Invenlories 1,07,000 24,000
(c) Trade Receivables 40,000 17,500
{d) Cash and Cash Equivalent 24,000 9,500
TOTAL 5,67.000 3.81.000

You are required to

(i) Calculate Cash fiow from Operating activities.

(i) Calculate Cash flow from investing activities.
{iif) Calculate cash flow from financing activities.
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ﬁrm:ﬁi:flgt!?ﬂul lml:ﬁn;u[hﬁ hli]:lh values 0 I'.h‘e assets ind hﬂhll.luﬂ hy s :{
single Journal entry. ; l
W' 4. Which of the following is correct 4 . TS
L g TR 8.750 (b) Dr. ‘._Fishalsﬂaqlml AlcT18,757°
{a) Dr. Javed's Capital Alc ¥1 (@) Cr. Vishal's capital A/c ¥62 r'.k

____{¢)_ Dr. Javed's Capital Alc 162,500 - 0

Abhay and Baldwin are partners sharing profit in the ratio 3:1. On 31st March 3091

firm's net profit is £1,25,000. The partnership deed provided interest on capiggpiy

I. - * d L ..-
L e

Abi in 215,000 & T10,000 respectively and Interest on drawings fop
Ty mﬂ Eﬂlﬁ from Abhay and ﬂmuﬁ‘ﬂm Baldwin. Abhay is also entitleqy

commission (@105 on net divisible profits. Calculate profit to be transferred to Pargpes

(a) 1,00,000 (b) ¥1,10,000

5. Mickey, Tom and Jerry were partners in the ratio of 5:3:2. On 31st March 2021, the
books reflected a net profit of ¥2,10,000. As per the terms of the partnership deed, the
- were entitled for interest on capital which amounted to T80,000, T60,000 and T40,00(
o " ively. Besides this, a salary of 60,000 each was payable to Mickey and Tom
~ Calculate the ratio in which the profits would be appropriated.
(&) 5:3:2
: (d) 4:3:2
. Discou wloss on issue of debentures should be written off: A
{a)} within 2 years of the issue of debentures
ey ] i 1
b) after the redemption of debentures
(€} in the year of issue of debentures
LU ﬁ-sm,ﬁfcﬂrdﬂhnmm r J
A and B are partners shaning profits in 7 : 3 ratio, having fixed capitals T2 00,000 20t
1,00,000 respectively. After closing books for the year 2018, the mﬂunm: alised th

I interest on capital is ided A Aieime
e imerest o apal s provided @15 pa. iniead of @10%. The amount of s

(a) T200 () THO0
! EFvi Mo MLF,’_M.I Mg J. i ‘r,.+. el [d.] None of these i (&)
b g & ;hT of the fuﬂuw:;ig 15 incorrect about retirement of a partner? :
| pupanyer et oo hare of godvila the e of i reiremen
fla . ' compule the gaiming ratio when the continuing partners dedt

nlin ?M#-Fﬂ-fhfff-l"mﬁ“i“ “'f'?-“m'?'ﬂﬁn!hﬂtxi:md among them prior to retiremen
(e) Existing goodwill will be written off by debiting ‘Al Partners’ Capital AccountSié
\ ﬂmrn!dr:liuapdnnditingﬂuﬂmdwiﬂﬂcmum ; £ :

L (d) New share = Gaining ratio ~ Old ratio oo, o
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0 [nterest on Partners Drawings by Partners

following hypothetical situation carefully and anss e
g ﬁ;’mlﬂ: . #w*mﬁlﬂﬂlﬁ.

2 iu and Manju were partners i
Raju, Sanju an partners in a fasi-food co i losses i
ralio 4:3_:2.111{.'}_'5““ fast food items across the counter m;:‘:::gf xﬁﬁt:::ynd T'I'ltltr:‘
initial fixed capital contributions were ¥4,00,000, ¥3,50,000 and 280,000 rcls;:cﬁuly

o increase their capital base, they decided to admit Neeraj wi .
A cutract oftheir Balance Sheet & at 315t March, 2083 1 -+ - 11 4o

- nBgl L a4 e
" Workmen Compensation Reserve 1,580,000
| ;

. There was a claim on account of workmen com

o A o pensation is estimated at ¥1,98,000.
i B Atalk .. THIEEREE  pl I |
................................................................... Dr. ) iisacy
fom. retssraran - D,
g i I Ty e L AT RO EL) R TRAR LR R R
fpalients £5° {Being shortfall of Workmen Compensation
Reserve adjusied)
il " | Raju’s Capital Alc D) TN -
Sanju’s Capital Afc Der il | e '
Manju's Capital Al Des |07 | s -
. | To Revaluation Afc . R -
'"'1'”""_' : 1 { {Being loss on revaluation transferred to Partners’
ARl Capital Accounts in their old pmﬁlalh:rin; Tatin)

g, For adjusting the claim on account of Workmen Compensation Reserve, which of the
* " fllowing A/c will be debited and by what amount?
'\ (a) Workmen Compensation Reserve by T1,98,000
(b) Revaluation A/c by T 18,000
.\ (&), Provision for Workmen Compensation claim Al by ¥1,80,000
____{d) Provision for Workmen Compensation claim Alc by 1,98,000
10. l.l'l.l'll.l: :buw case, Sanju's Capital Alc will be debited by:
1 {a) 79,000 {8) 16,000
1 {¢) TB,500 {d) 16,000

L 11, Lalan and Balan were partners in a firm sharing profits in the

" capitals on 1.4.2020 wepr:: Lalan 21,00,000 and Balan H,ﬂ!}.ﬂﬂﬂ. They agreed to ﬂ"::w
" intereston capital @12% per annum and to .:]}mgcundnmng; @lﬁif.ﬁp&rannﬂ“;d;;
| R e T profit, before all the above adjustments, of 130,000 !u; e 'ﬂ!ﬁ 000
. 3183021, The drawings of Lalan and Balan during the yeat e R VLB, iy
S apeciinely. The interesson capital will be allowed even if he S GHE 3¢
divisible profit or loss made by, the partners Wi B Dl
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, I &1 Seie] yiew! mathinery for 25,00,000 out of which v,
MImwMﬁﬂrh?“M,“m- ount was paid by issue of equity slmruu‘i} |
: hares will be issued by the company? -
= ; L tb} E'mf{m !hﬂm : I'
. 5A (d) 10,00,000 shares -
i - kaan ers sharin rofits in' 3 : 2 ratio, having fye
o M De ool e Ecgm on capital is to be pro . i

|m '“i ti.m.ﬂ'm rﬂmfﬁ?ﬂ']}'- Int
8,00 :pmﬁt of 260,000 in the year 2021. As per Partnership deed, jpe
is charge on profits. The amount of interest on capital will be; o

(b) Kiran ¥20,000; Muskaan 210

: Muskaan T20,800 (d) None of these |
. in & firm who share profits in the ratio of 2:3:5. The fire

distributed among X, Y and Z in the ratio o
..o:ﬂrmtlu:begm ing of the next year. + hodl
In the rectifying journ. entry, which of the partners’ capital an:uumﬂi'ﬁlt - et
5 o #) Y .
- 9z | , (d) Both (a) and (b)
b4 1 ,' OR
- flc m and Harry were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 5 : 3. Dumn
: peay ended 31st March, 2021 Tom had withdrawn 340,000. Interest on his dr
imounied 032,000 iy i
" For charging interest on drawings assuming that the capitals of the partnen
ik cuating___Alc will be credited. .3 P e
PRI 1 L] v Fo N R " s 1 1]
) Joms Capica (8) Tnterest on Drawings)

~ {¢) Tom's Current i
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Showing your working notes clearly; LT [ b
goodwill in,the books of the firm on “WW

p -1:5- 1 On1st April, 2013 Brij and 1Hundnlf| entered | : vl
 in government girls schoolsin the remote gy E;::}ﬁf E:mnpélﬂmﬂmt&ﬁ'; i
ﬂ ¥ Ihﬂf

capita oL 10: 0,000 a0d 18005 tespectively. Their profit sharing ratio was
2:3 and interest allowed on capital as . Y PrQ g Fatio
rannum. During the year eI:idc.;] o Provided in the Partnership Deed was 12%

3 ] M - + i
72,00,000. st March, 2014 the firm earned a profit of
Prepare Profit and Loss A

PPropriation Accoune SFiiid yrumms e
ended 31st March, 2014, = © count of Brij and Nandan for the year
OR

Mald, Paroand Arti are partnersin g firm having fixed capital of ¥80,000, T40,000

and T50,000 respectively sharing profits as T:6:4. The rate of interest on capital
was agreed at 10% Per annum, but

: . was wrongly credited to them as 12% per
anpum.; Give the. necessary adjustment entry to adjust the balance of Partners'
Capital Accounts.

19. Rose Bond Lid. is in the business of manufacturing electrical water pum ps. It decides
to install some Godrej refrigerators and microwave ovens in the company for providing
facilities to its employees as the company is located in the remote area. It named its
welfare scheme as ‘Em ployees’ Relief”, Purchase price of electrical appliances was pad
by 1ssuing 6% Debentures. Debentures of € 20,00,000 were issued at a premium of 10%
for this purpose. Record necessary journal entries. o

OR

Sundram Lid. purchased furniture for 3,00,000 from Ravindram Lid. 1,00,000 were

paid by drawing a Promissory Note in favour of Ravindram Lid. The balance was paid
by issue of Equity Shares of 210 each at a Premium of 25%. '

Pass necessary Journal Entries in the books of Sundram L.

- The capital of the firm of Anuj and Benu is £10,00,000 and the market rate of interest
15 15%. Annual salary to the partners is € 60,000 each. The profit for the last three years
were ¥3,00,000,F 3,60,000 and T 4,20,000. Goodwill of the firm is to be valued on

the basis of two years purchase of last three years average super profits. Calculate the
goodwill of the firm.

21, Newbie Ltd. was registered with an authorized capital of ¥5,00,000 divided into 50,000

equity shares of T 10 each. Since the economy was in robust shape, the company decided
to offer to the public for subscription of 30,000 equity shares of 210 each at a premium
ofT20 per share. Applications for 28,000 shares were received and allotment was made
to all the applicants. All calls were made and duly received except the final call of T2 per
share on 200 shares, Show the ‘Share Capital’ in the Balance Sheet of Newbie Lid. as per
Schedule 111 of the Companies Act 2013. Also prepare ‘Notes to Accounts’ for the same.

Raghav, Kesari and Sanjay have been partners in a firm manufactu ring alarm clocks,
During recent years, they saw a decline in the demands and sale of their product as

- mobile phones have started to serve the purpose of alarm clock too.. m:ﬂf ﬁrlm:rs. -
.. decided 1o voluntarily dissolve the firm through mutual consent. i |
s -1 The firm of Raghav, Kesari and Sanjay was dissolved on 31.3. ?_ll NArious assets (other.

v han cash and Bank) and the hird party labilites had been tranerred 19 realisation.
a1 muT" ' .':.:.I‘l'i'rh‘.ll.!'.!“r' x vl molssEall wesurarn



- ,wmmpifﬂﬁh&ﬂﬁlkﬂﬂoft 6,000, o “'i'i'.ﬁ- 3
Total Creditors of the firm were ¥ 40,000, Creditors worth 21 g

- of furniture costing 8,000 in full and final settlemen;. '-'.,-I'é,:-
. ..mmﬂlﬁmﬁmhm:malmnmr:mrdadinmcmm_
L ar T 8,000 whereas its expected value was ¥ 5,000, v,

" “The firm had a debit balance of ¥

o

15,000 in the ]]mﬁt and H' ||'.

(1) Can Raghay, Kesari and Sanjay have the right to dissolve he 1. . A
stated manner legally? R -
(#) Which journal entry will be passed for the discharge of Kesari’g yics.

(i) Sanjay is of the opinion that the debit balance of profit and loss shoyjg e
- in the books at all. Do you agree with Sanjay? What will be the en
debit balance of profit and loss?

(1Y) Which Journal en
dissolution?

28, KS 14, invited applications for issuing 1,60,000 equity shares of T10
© Y premium of 26 per share. The

'.;I .
try will be passed for the settlement of credip "_“,
21
each
: amount was payable as follows: b,
R . On Application T4 per share (including premium 2| per share) ;
() On Allotment 26 per share (including premium 23 per share)
On First and Final Call - Balance, i
Applications for 3,20,000 shares were received. Applications for 80,000 s
rejected and application money refunded. Shares were alloted 0n pro-rata bag
8 remaining applicants, Fxcess money received with applications was adjusted
sums due on allotment Jain holding 800 shares fail
shares were forfeited

ed to pay the "
immediately after allotment. Afterwards the final call was
Wi The forfeited shares were re-issued at T8 per share

bully paid up.
#165 o Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of KS L1
i b OR

" Pass'necessary journal entries for forfeiture and re:
() Fitwell Ltd. forfeited
call of 2 per share and final call of T3 per
Lo 28 per share fully paid up,

() Fixlink Led. forfeited 100 shares of 210 eac, fully called up o whi
. paid only application and allotment maney of T5 per share. Al of the
reissued to Mr. Z @ 29 as fully paid up, He 45
94 Charu and Harsha were partners in a firm ng profits in the ratig of 3% > Onl

" April, 2014 their Balance Sheet was as follows: S

s
i |
]

4 4

B:hnushmﬂnfﬂhmmdﬂmh A aeduell B
| as al st April, 207 "% s pnnne cop il
g 17,000 | Cash e
i ol Il:l"_fdlmﬁ_ ; . LW _ﬂ__.,..__”‘H_lH“ .'.I PTL 8 B
ratiiig oy General Reserve P ixilal “|,d-'fm._.x_., WIIJ |i.‘ﬂj*l I'FHIIJ.IE
| Workmen Compensation Reserve [ *'6,000 | Invesuments :

20, INK
e e BT e Ervaders 1 9 rapa flﬂ_u“ i
Investment Fluctuation Reserve o L1000 | Plang
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 will bring ¥20,000 for her capital aml H ﬂﬂl} ﬁ:r he-,r

emium. 'H?!r.Fi"?E.soﬂdwiﬂ
|| debtors were considered good. : wirwTh it #ne 1 virtne
 The market value of investments was 715 ﬂﬂ'ﬂ L whr v o Betiel )
ere was a liability of 6,000 for workmen compensa hél: Mty rerymg ,, i
unts of Charu an rhe Ljh)
r n _|m|.;; I||:JI|:.|:|ntmng current atsu:{:.fh a are to be adjusted on th: basis of Vaishali's
e Revaluation Account and Partners' Capital Accounts, e il oy e

i DR

Mldﬂl'l HI'II‘.'I- Nﬂ!‘t&h Were partners ina ﬁ"l'l sh AT 5
.31.5. On 31st March, 2015, their Balance Sheet w:::f uﬂ.ﬂ;md losses in the ratio
K Balance Sheet

as at 31st March, 2015

Creditors .Eﬂ mu Lm;l and Building 10,00,000
Bank overdralt 44,000 | Machinery 5,00,000
ong-lerm Debis 4,00,000 | Furniture  7.00,000
mployees! Provident Fund 76,000 | Investments 12,00,000
ials: Closing Stock 8,00,000
[.il.-tni' 12,50,000 Sundry Deblors ' 4,060,000
g ) 8,00,000 _ | Bank : t 80,000
aresh 10,50,000 $1,00,000 | Deferred Advertisement 1,00,000

.:: :" ’ : Expenditure |
i 37.80,000 37,80,000

n31st March, 2015, Madan retired from the firm and the remaining partners decided
carry on the business. It was decided to revalue assets and liabilities as under:

s and Building be appreciated by ¥2,40,000 and Machinery be depreciated by

_.mnf Investments were taken over by the retiring partner at book value,.
' ﬂll:l customer, Mohit whose account was written off as bad debt had pmumcd to
1y 7,000 in settlement of his full debt of ¥10,000, | ]
' “ n for Doubtful Debts was to be made at 5% on debtors.
g Stock will be valued at mark:l; price wl:m:ly; T 1,00, I}Elﬂ lﬁlfp&nﬁﬂf mk

'mll of the firm be valued at rsﬁﬁmumd
mmtacmunu of Leena and Nuuh Lma

hﬂ"”'ﬁ il h_.,
EI"DEE ﬁnd_ [m in the ratio DFE BRI TR
ST 110 (%) smtibidaid sorul) 1)

buﬂjm



!,Dﬂ 000 which will b
qﬂzpﬂﬂgl Bill nfgm

| b "Lq'- - ""I-H .
{.'.lplul] Accounts and :

e u i;ﬂgaf Yo e legal fepresentativis it
. m&m [h ]-'urth*l! fol mng ]nl_ﬁl::\'fﬂl of his'her death: 1

iU Capital a3 Pev [h:li-!t |] I'.IIE .;I;u: of her death.
t"dﬂlth calculated on the basis of ;

ﬂnmtbﬂﬂlﬂfﬂirﬂ}ﬂﬁ

rnuned
RS fits of last ﬁ:ur}'ﬂnm

(i) I*I'lﬂ""f““"’"Fﬂ"ﬂ'mmdl mhﬂ rs. The proti

average profits of last four yea
o Year El: [t.’
Jog1g0019 r ﬂﬂ;ﬂﬂﬂ ’
2019-2020
90202021 40,000
.' ..h Sy I e ’ Eﬂ.ﬂm
' - balance Momita's capital account on $1-3-2022 was 260,000 and .
‘“’-r 'thdl'awn !m.nm Gill the date of her death. Interest o her drawings we e 4 o
’Pmplre Momita's capital account to be presented to her executors. _
26 Ltd. (pharmaceutical company) appointed marketing expert, l{'ﬂ Kani]
‘ih; CFEO of the company, with a target to penetrale their roots in the runl '--;.-
kartikay ducuuad the ways and means to achieve target of the com ith fir
ernml heads and asked the

pmdu
re the hudgﬂ After reviewing the suggestions given by all the ¢

eads, Llje*ﬁnmu:r: manager proposed requirement of an additional funduf
1 15 2 ;cm-deh: pany. To avail the henefits of financial _

f Rl rp -:Iude debt in the capital structure. After delibera
mm:bﬂrdu[dmunhaddrud:d 1o issue 6% Debenlt .. r-':"'

- =0 AR

[T ﬁ:hw;hupqﬂlhcua premium of 5%, redeemable afr.erﬁyr.anat! 10 per 4l
You'are required to answer the following questions: -ty
(i) Calculate the number of debentures to be issued to raise :ddmunal - ":.=
{H} P_ay ournal entry for the allotment of debentures.
:_ejﬁ"ﬂlﬂﬂlh'}' to write off loss on issue of debentures. 4 |
ulate the amount of annual fixed obligation associated with @ chenture
f"'} H*P"*Lﬂﬂﬂﬂlﬁlﬁﬁfﬂeb:mmum:wm .
swaslots a5 e oL PART-B ..nmﬂ"

_WHMW} ' .:.11';.
ng- : .'. } il,'l' .* W ' I e "n-]:l= i I"'"Ili"lri

. _-ﬂtl'mrﬂurr:nl:l.ﬂh'l‘
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- OR .
B ﬂm.hﬂnwingh correct?’ il o | q:‘:-‘-‘h“
.'1_.-.:-:1-._”"1 w:mm#muwhﬂmﬁﬂ“ Viunrsdiile g o Pyt |
.‘f-'i: pe converted into cash within “""""TT:EI:I 2* form of cash or éash equivalents
) I"'” ntory Turnover Ratio establishes relationshj period Hi:hm“ loss of valse,
) ing a given period and the average inventor P ¥een the cost of goods sold

L bt to Equity Rato is also known as

8} Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio = |
[ o Gredit Revenue from Operations, i.e., Net CreditSales

' T Average Trade Receivables - .
§) Only () and (i) (b) Only (i) and (if)
7 ;.Il;'_l-- jl'-{ﬂ' and (w) (d) Only (1), (1) and {iv)

|-":|
£ 14
.

here are opening inventory T60,000, closing inventory 230,000, cost of revenue from
Cerations T3,60,000, then inventory turnover ratio will be-

I-|.:|J'_-| 11 .- r {b} E I.i.'l'“ﬂ‘l.

7) 4 time: (d) 8 times

. Following information is related to Macho Lid.:

N ‘ wnill Plant and Machinery Account o

=3 J-'.' = . .'f.-
|70 Balance bvd (i) 8,50,000 | By Depreciation Alc (i) 50,000
7o Cash Alc (Purchase) (i) 260,000 | By Cash' Alc (Sale) (i) 40,000
' By Loss on Sile 66 20,000
Machinery (v)
T By Balance ¢/d () 10,00,000
| I1,10,000 11,10,000

-'-"ZT'.'ﬁ-!_ of the items will be added back to Net profit before tax and extraordinary items

whi paring Cash Flow Statement?
) @{Tﬁ’} , (B) (), (sv)

) - (1) it (d) (i), (), (2) -

o

aid T 10,00,000 to acquire shares in MKH Lid. and received

P

afier acquisition. These transactions will result in
{8) Cash used in investing activities T10,00,000

{£) Cash generated from financing activities %10,50,000
(e} Cash used in investing activities 29,50,000 '

4 Cash generated from financing activities ¥9,50,000 ks

.'.--|.-.i:_.:_. 1_.I- o {m E“lmc[} e — -

e LT REN T gy = i}
...I..,'f'!-':";.d,ﬂ: L _.[J K =¥

3

— 2 s .:l...'.___'._.'_.;..__-___ M a1 !Em: .;.; ls.zﬂlm}
-'1111-'! Rl g @ ™

a dividend of T 50,000




_?-é'__._-;; L e )

£ : && hﬂfyﬂdyham on 30th Eleptcmbtr | :
Jll:i H]fi."-d".l gty e |y ooy _ 1_]1

.. o September, EDEI.' .

i on 30th.

: i‘ld{ﬁ!“d'” shove information) will be shown i ‘_ :

& '*‘““EEWM F,,p,m;unam March, 20227

: ﬁmﬁﬂutﬂnﬂﬂ 16,000, 10 $4(0) nflow £80,000 e
(a) ' {d) Outflow ¥3,20,000

o {¢) Outllow 21,20, 000 uh*hﬂd ings will the following items b , o

" $1. Under which major headings and s
i er ﬂamFuFHWWUEI“ Part 1 DF{hECﬂmpa_an'm

{ijl Balan:: of the Statement of Profit and Loss ¥

;Il] Lm-nnﬂl 000 papbltaﬁtrﬂ'lr:crﬂn .”
N (an) Ehnr{-r.:nn d:pmu: payable on demand -
i -u{ J.J;?F’E.}?‘!‘,’p (v) Trademarks 4
; o3

82. Explain the purpose ﬁfﬂlﬂ]lmng *Turnuucr Ratios'. Name 1 lmpﬂrl'.nn[ 'T’u.rn er Ry
e | 33, Calculate Current Ratio of a -::umpan}' from the following information; ma #g
Y Inventory Turnover Ratio: 4 times |
l'mmmq in the end was ¥20,000 more than inventory in the begmmng,

{ | OR
l
st _Eurrcnr.!tamul‘::mnpanyuﬂ] 1.2. Smt:mlhrtammwhmhut‘ he foll
T .Mhﬂlm:a:c,dmmcmnmchangﬂhemm

o il lj.a:l‘c_fm“ Qﬁ-dthtnluruul‘ll 00,000 at a premium of 10%.
{u'_l Ilecmml&mnd:hwn!l?,ﬂﬂﬂ

() Issued T2,00,000 equity shares to the vendors of machinery.
(i) Accepted bills of exchange drawn by the creditors 27,000,

M, {:a.v.h flow from the operating activities of Pinnacle Lid. for the year en

-
? m ut?m gﬂ]?:um ﬁiﬂnﬂ Shﬂeil.ilung with notes to accounts of Pi

|:|..__'

sl 3
315t Marg

. e

Pinnacle Lid. . :r(

e ~ . Balance Sheet sl
as al 315t March, 2019 and 2018 ’ '-ht{




yg-term Borrowings
&8 (a) Trade Payables

11 - ASSETS:
[ Non-Current Assets
4 Fined Assets

it bl 0]y |
i) Tangibl .ﬁ.ueu tfinn B = | A e it X
.l.'_:':l '-; .,.. ] M ?%, B "'ﬁ'&iﬂ

||..'|-'-' 'M _"' “m
2 1 ‘..ﬁlﬂ'ﬂ'ﬂt Tavesrments . W ol mee ] no we anl thy

(b) Inventories o s e 200000 20,000
{¢) Cash and Cash Equivalents 200000 _ 1,50,000
Eronl i) - | [ 238008| % *ys6000
o] 18,50,000 | T 8,90,000

—
2l

-

.{hm in Statement of Profit and Loss)
 Long-term Borrowings: e
_ﬁglﬁ.ﬂahtmum £ "3,00,000) " 200,000
§. ‘Tangible Assets: e
* " Plant and Machinery Lo RRLECL T og.86,000 | < 1 6,04,000
~ Accumulated Depreciation SUET R r40,000) |00 ieo,000)
.ﬂJtrl-’i i RIS GOEY o f weyi46.000 |7 90l 24,000
B Lo tangibic A RO
W osgoool 0¥ 76,000

VROV, I F llw D<) - 08

" 1,10,000

TTf_“_-_l : given the following additional information:
) A machinery of the book value of T 90,000 (depredciation” provided thereontwas
,000), was sold at a profit of l.ﬂﬁ?ﬁ“: el Miktad) o) DTSt (B8

J 0% debentures were issued on Ist April, 2018. pass

.;""-1_.:" e the Cash Flow SmttPltnLl oM Istiggesd () OUY vrraeafl lage ) i1

9 s Ll 0002F patmaleval a0 il

(11
Y il 00U T it i
000.02Y

n




s Same as CBSE Samp § PAPeT=2UED (DOVew:
SEBTWH MACROECONOMICS

1" Mmmmmﬂ carefully: L

Ul e F i 10 E Ve, ,

wll : APS can be negati 1.!'

e w! 1 APSHUWHuuﬂflﬂﬂlﬂ“"ﬂ‘“dm’“mm“ A

i Inﬂi:hghlﬂfﬂ“ﬁ“mm“"'m the correct alternative from lhn o |

‘ [c}Sﬂ.tcm:ulIutruulmlml:mtntEufulM Ll

00 (B) Statement 1 is false and statement 2 is true

~ l () Both statements 1 and 2 are true

{d} Both statements | :ndﬂare&he

Hlnunfpymmu uinquﬂ:lhnm when:

,(q_ﬂurmm account balance + Capital account balance = Zero

. (b) Current account balance + Capital account balance < Zero i
' i[rrj Current account balance + Capital account balance = Zero Loy

[ 1L 2} # *

" ol _ ‘all of these . |
;"'I -uhnnnhﬂll.ﬂnwnfmdltlnﬂmemmm}" « 1LY
M iﬂ] increases - (®) decreases .
(@) remains unchanged 14' (d) nonie of these

4 lﬁﬂthuﬂhwhgﬂﬂemuhmﬁnllr "3

1 mmdmmnfmpmlgnndsumdudadmﬂwcuﬂﬂﬂ E'T' nt
a2 ¢ Capital account transactions reveal borrowings from rest of the

thpﬁghtnftheg:unmmmmu.mmemmaaimauw o

Stlem:ntlnu-uuudmmentﬂ'uhhc

l’T tement 1 is false and statement 2 is true

1@"!5" MHlmd 2 are e

%mulmﬂmﬁ!&e
iil!'




e light of the given statements, choose the ¢
} gratement 1 18 true and statemeng 2 is false " - stive from the H.Inriug:
gratement 1 is false and statement 2 g true .

m m siatements | and 2 are true
ﬂmhnamm:nt! 1 and 2 are false

OR

4

ff‘ﬂ-lﬁ.ﬂ.:—:‘i#' ;. S

SPECIMEN m! OREES
Or |1|¢ basis of the above image answer the following question:
.|, ghove i mlagf_- indicates o w h.rh of the fu“ah-‘lnﬂr

.-J ) G4 k variable

1) ’I':Im-r variable

&) Either stock variable or flow variable

-':_u'ﬁ"" either stock variable nor flow variable

rermn[up hetwun multiplier and MPC is:

d) dire (b} indirect

!rl-.m -gne {d) none of these

' OR

bouu];-ulﬂ. consumption expenditure = T 9,000, private investment expenditure
,Nﬂ, government expenditure = ¥ 12,000, exports = T 1,000 and mpnh: = T 3,000,
. of AD in an npﬂ:n economy will be:

16,000 (b) T 26,000

(] ¥ 24 000 M (d) T 29,000

' of value has become easier with:

4 -'ﬂpIutinn of money . (#) storage of money
El measure of value (d) all of these

Rt .

=K at the following data of a given country.
Exports (6f } Y 150

Imports (of goods) ' 200
Net invisibles 20 :




(o) Balance of trade is unfavourable “ the country

BUR ance of payment &uﬁﬂhldﬂermlned by the data
| {:} “There is & current account deficit of 30 million US dollars e
~ (d) There is a capital account surplus of 50 million US dollars i

r. .' ' OR

., Export 125

Import - 165
Non-factor services
Income
Transfer

ﬂnﬂuhﬂﬂﬂhetﬁm:—mnﬂnud lnﬁ:rmtﬂnnmm:rlhefulh“i.!
The value of goods and services balance will be:

{a) T 4 crore () T 18 crore

(¢) (=) T 18 crore {d) (<) ¥ 10 crore

"ﬁ. Read the following statemeni—Assertion (A) and Reason (R),
~ alternatives given below: o Mm-d hie corre

ii-lll.tlnu'l:imn (A) 1 Desired investment expenditure is not related to the level oi‘ ,' o
the economy. T

: Desired i mvestment c:p:nditure is assumed to be :um

“ e

.;4-

'4 ternatives: .
1 ]Bmhﬂmimnt&]mﬂknamn{ are true and Re R :ﬂlﬂu
~ of Assertion (A). R} - -

Bmhﬁmm{mandhuun{ﬂjmuueandm R yolanans
i fﬁmmnn{ﬁ}. ( }unm:huurrm Xp

e T

B mﬂlumhutﬂﬂmn{mufalu
 Assertion (A) is false but Reason (R) is true.
fﬂg m*m:mmﬂmm“dﬂﬂmnm},m“-% ¢ COrT
=5 given below:
on (A) : Consumption function reveals the behaviour of humehulti consumps?
b expenditure with respect to the level of income in the -.J
At L mﬂmuﬁrﬂummmdunngapmhrpuwdh onverteas
__consumption, &
- H]h‘!.‘- . .
i) and Reason R}mmmmmhm #Jﬂ'--
. "-" y .mri""'l b
.,.s:- ﬂmdBﬂinn{RJ“ i
.-:LI:;“LI _,




..J_E-_.. ceertion (A) is true but Reason (R) is false,
§) Assertion (A) is false but Reason (R) iy tryje
-."r‘: ‘Sales’ from the I'-::II-:}wing data: i

~ Jiems

'Hﬂ value added at factor cog . | (¥ in lakh)
'L_Inu'ﬁ“fdi““ consumption o
) Indirect tax iy
| Depreciation 2

OR
fow does balance of Payments reflect
i - supply, demand status of forei gn exchange for a

Supposc in *.:l h}f;;ﬂ{:c;i‘;:l economy, the savings increase by £ 20 crore when national
ncome increases by crore. Compute the additional j need b
perease in national income by T 6,000 crores RIS ey e

VI reasons, state whether the following statements are true or false: |

i) Wh m-:.rﬂmwn: Tulﬂp!icr is 1, the value of marginal propensity to consume is zero.
u?. the ratio I'.'I_f nmrgmai prﬂpt.':rl."i.it}' Lo consume and mﬂl’g‘ll’lﬂl PI'ﬂPEﬂ!ﬂF tosaveisd: |,
the value of investment multiplier will be 5.
_'ﬂu: following case study carefully and answer the question on the basis of the
or (o the commencement of the twentieth century there had been no dearly defined
oncep of Central banking. Gradually the control of currency and credit vested in one
Jok with the support of the State and Subject 1o some form of State supervision and
Mrtidpation irrespective of the stage of economic development in the country. Among the
fassical economists, Adam Smith emphasized the role of a “properly regulated” banking
jalem, which in his view would provide the appropniate amount of money endogenously
iiuigh the expansion and contraction of credit. According to Smith, the introduction
lbanks and credit money would have a once and for all effect on economic activity by
Eleasing for production, social capital previous tied up in stocks of money commodity.
d0Wever, once the banking system was in place and funciioning according to rules, the |
Bintity of money, now endogenous to the system, would have no independent effect on
ielevel of economic activity. As a matter of fact, global thinking on monetary management
Bd by implication, that on Central Banking, has evolved over time in accordance with the
..-_-:r::f.- Pcﬂ:cptiﬂns r.EEa]'di_“E the l'l.'}IE of mﬂnt.}' in ﬂﬂl’lﬂ'lnil: ml}i . . “
e oy win Spo twarc 1 s Sk 1 204




ratio’ is hﬂpﬂl]ntﬂﬂwulﬂ;mtw
Explain how ‘cash reserve g s

netions of accepting d-:pm.i.u and Making
liers of money.” Explain, a

fu
wwhile performing their primary
1';1*:. u:mF;crml banks happen Lo be the supp :
16. (a) ‘Real Gross Domestic Product is a better indicator of economic growyl, i
Gross Domestic 2:: ; e statement? Support your answer with g suitable |
Do you agree Wi v 2
Xam &
(b) :Inw :::I the following be treated while estimating national income of | ndia? G
(i) Value of bonus shares received by shareholders of a company,
(i) Fees received from students. :'
(sr) Interest received on loan given (o a foreign company in India, .

S -

Fill the missing blank in the equation above along with defining d“mtplmi

i

! its implications. I

|1 (b) What are non-tax receipts? Give some examples. A

i L : OR il

.{. {a) Why are subsidies reated as revenue expenditure? _‘{ B .
| {6) In the budget (2016), the government has hinted at lowering its expend '.':...-"

subsicies. Examine the economic value of this policy.
SECTION-B: INDIAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

18. is one of the main positive contribution made by the British :l '-;
il {a) Introduction of Ralways ~ {b) Opening of Suez Canal 4 )

[ (c) Introduction of Population Census (d) None of these L
| 19. Fallowing is a practice of [ﬁﬂ-pmhhuiwhw -
(@) fixingthe maximum holding-size for an individual farmer -

() leaving land free of cultivation for some time so that it regains its ftrtlllt'.l'
(e) allotment of land to the farmer at one place, in lieu of his smul:rﬂdpﬂﬂ

I ~places
J ) x ﬂnt'l-rﬁfl]'ll:it
OR '
Ful;lpnlllrjnh,ilthltry,muﬂﬁummlmh ist ]
@) ‘:ﬂﬂ“, e ol g (h) < ¥T20 crore ¥
#}:!5{!. % Ll (d) < T100 crore ‘i%ll

7,J 16



¢ |

4

4
Rl

_-- Child Policy was adopted by China in the Yobr

1979

Jture

services

1980

=[] L

jtems in Column

O i 14

(5) 1975
(d) 1982
OR

{ China, commune system is related to:

(&) industry
{d) none of these

"uhil:h year was nationalisation of commercial ban} -
lg) 1969

(#) 1979
(d) 1991

the correct sequence of alternatives given in Column 11 by matching them with

Iz

E R
= o

by Fstablishment of People’s Republic of China | () A cause of ree of i

% Economic reforms in Pakistan {i) 1949
0. Lack of political stabality
"'SEZ

Pakistan

{s#i) Conducive 1o foreign direct investment

(v} 1988

/ 1), B—{r), C—{i), D—(mm) () A—{ini), B—{i), C—{iw), D—{u)
1), B—{it), C—(u1), D—(r} (dy A—{iii), B—{iv), C—{1), D—{i}

“ d the following statements carcfully.
drain refers to the migration of skilled manpower (o developed

satement 1 : Brain

g

.
[IVES:

countries of the world.

a) S

Satement 1 is false and statement 2 1s Lrue

LU

tertiary sector.

fement 2 : The economy

pace.

g -‘_""-"....-. ¢ 2 : ‘Loss of skill' causes a dent in the process and pace of growth.
! ., light of the given statements, choose the correct alternative:

ment 1 is true and statement 2 is false

5 Both statements 1 and 2 are rue
8 Both statements | and 2 are false

iy
ead the following statements carefully. . S =
atem Ill : Experience of India shows a major shift directly from prnimary 10 the

gln'ml economies at a faster

of India has integrated with the




Which of the following is an abiotic component of environment? |
(a) Bacteria (b) Animal It
(¢) Humans (d) Minerals k
I'_Indﬁtﬂhwlugﬂlmﬂ—ﬁmﬁm[&]lﬂlﬂm{ﬂ}.%ﬁ'
Assertion (A) : Hnﬁpaﬁnnnuhmmuredmamﬁuufwmkmm o
of the country.

Reason (R) : Rate of participation for women is higher in urban areas ¢

‘N 'ﬂlm-l are T T LA

~ {a) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are true and Reason (R) is the correct expl
B o Asertion (A). '

(6) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R} are true and Reason (R)is not the correct explana
 {e) Assertion (A) is true but Reason (R) is false, N
L I (d) Assertion (A) is false but Reason (R) is true,

- J.IHII the following statement—Assertion (A) and Reason (R). Choose ue'. he corme
l",:-ﬁ..l I.i !i I I il

Iu?' 'I

: .Jl*h
Asse ion (A) : “One Child Folicy” of 1979 has been successful in
~ Reasor # China has been able 1o control its rate of population '.*L-a"‘

- - \H_'“ ﬁ r.lﬂ'liﬂd:,_l
e A




B i

W iow poverty leads 1o low wages?
5 OR

inversification of crop production is the need of the hour for Indian agriculture.’
P omment

| An the following questions on the basis of the following data:
) Comment upon the population growth rates among the three countries. I

tin?

Davelopment indicators 2015, . woridbank g

Source: World

) What do you mean by globalisation?

B Is agricultural subsidy a vice?
OR
e-led industrial development in the country on the eve of

{hy was there a need for stat
idependence? Discuss.

s) | _, is literacy different from education?

B Explain how investment in education stimulates economic growth.

) do you mean by rural development? Bring out the key issues in rural

evelopment.
fate any two challenges facing rural d
Mention some obstacles that

evelopment in India.

hinder the mechanism of agricultural marketing.
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L‘iw, o 951" ufhﬂpit:]jn(m?
'_I.lu--a-- n
'"1*-“- l

) Write W€ T M
: Ir-..l.l\. ®, ﬂ'i"'“r'qulﬂ.-l

] g '-ﬂu':f'."_
E'«E_Hr B._J |y caref 11y ”I

-Hwal e =

“gynall and ‘Medium Enterprises (MSME) sector is
. oA 'I'Hh the I.lund't of an Alibaba-like “'mll'keq;
ucts to appeal 10 the masses and digital
ln.l.l loans. However, the MSME SECION, often cno ik
o :hea:ﬂnﬂm?“ it contributes around 29% to the GDP anq ‘ﬂlu .

i e is an urgent ! need of major reforms and policy h‘ﬂ"ﬂﬂh H
o T ‘;imm of low cost credit, improving ease of
B to take on the formidable challenge of crey;, '_.', and

iobs. ensure distribution of national income and achieving |;
B betits m'l‘h:‘i’ﬁ:rld Bank has recently approved loan worth $750

th ngmdhyand credit needs of India's MSME sector lhllha
-'.7" - ':':"hr;heﬂﬂ\'lﬂ -18 crisis. This will give a push to the Atmanirb}

f‘,l]"' mmhghh;hmgmmcnu of agrarian reforms in Inda
b) F“’“_Ltﬁ “lfnditﬂmﬂlhl&mﬂwcmnnm}r Gum '
. _". o ﬂ;.
|r

.a-.a-




: Same a5 CBSE Sample Paper_202; (Solved), Mk g

SECTION-A: MﬁEHﬂEBDHl]HICS

1 # fullmng statements carefully;
_:._.-"' ement 1 ¢ AS is indicated by 4 45 degree line,
___'-.__..-- 12 : AD s a stock concept,

" be light of the given state
1n the liE TMents, choose the correct -
.nr.'ff ement 1 is true and statemeny 9 j falm”u alternative from the following:

F | _ i:‘

£ |_-nt 1 is false and Statement 2 js yrye
tements | and 2 gre true

atements 1 and 2 are false

e of trade is (-) T 400
B il be: crore and value of exports is T 200 crore, then the value

200¢ (b) T 400 crore
; .-i'.‘:l:.n' frore (d) none of these
fihe reserve ratio is 20%, what will be the amount of total reserves after an initial
mositof T 2007
000 (b) 2,000
.'-;- () 400

I'Dl]nmng statements carefully:
: Export and import of capital goods is included in the current account of

BoP.

paymernts.
£light of the given statements, choose the correct alternative:

Xitement 1 is true and statement 2 is false
"'-'EE.I'I'L_ t 1 is false and statement 2 1s truc
s 'iﬁ‘ latements | and 2 are true
0th statements 1 and 2 are false

..f""‘-.- -




oS

ement 1 1 All capital goods are producer goods.

siatement ¢ All producer goods are capital goods,

S In the light of the given statements, choose the correct alternative

3 {ll"Smgtmtlhu*uundmt:memEin&he ﬁ""l.
(b) Statement | is false and statement 2 is true
(¢) Both statemenis | and 2 are true

(d) Both statements | and 2 are false
OR

I/
|
i

“HOUSEHOLD "

. SECTOR RS

On the basis of the above diagram answer the foll

owin on;
Choose the correct alternative to be filled n given hl.-m: e
a) M_unq flow (b) Real flow 3
() Gircular flow (d) None of these |
6. HMPC = 0.8, value of multiplier will be:
{a) 2 (b) 3
(e) 4 (d) 5 vl
WI:mEHED,HH:-u_ﬁMT o 1
el = 800, value of saving will be:
o 3-ml {3: 320 1L W
< : (@) none of these '
Tr::ﬂ-::l:mm l;:;lxtd from all measures of the quantity of money,
SR mﬂm,ﬁ:ﬁ:h but a method of deferring payment.

15 due, Mlh‘-ﬁrﬂlﬂ"
you might use the m

ou will have 1o repay the bank, perhaps with

mﬂmr" ltﬂi ﬂ-[l : e T dtm.l]}d dEPDﬂH. a-ﬂd ﬂ:ﬁlt- !?'E.‘[EEET“"‘ 'I .'.. £v
| | By



o the
; payments through your demand deposits in the banks?
in money supply {#) Decrease in money supply

O e in money demand (4 Decrease in moriey depand

200
npe | 315
oa-facor services 2
..-'- ﬂ
‘ sfe 18

r"'] basis of the above-mentioned information answer the mlg“{n: qu.:.;ﬁm:
.a e of current account balance for the above data is

(Fill up the blank with correct nﬁmﬁm

) (=) T 50 lakh (6) T 72 lakh
) (=) T 93 lakh (d) T 115 lakh
- OR

= ‘h—pmh-:tical economy, the following data is given:

1t
N Merchandise exports 100
i) | Merchandise imporns 90
] Tourism 20

i Net remittances [rom abroad (=) 20

'|_'__ of balance on current account would be T CTOre,

Re -_ the following statement—Assertion (A) and Reason (R). Choose one of the correct
liernatives given below:

Msertion (A) : Additional investment has a multiplier effect on the level of income.
Reason (R) : Expenditure is an injection into the income generation process of the
economy,

sall lives:

LEoth Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are true and Reason (R) is the correct explanation
i Assertion (A). .

! | Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are true and Reason (R) is not the correct explanation
L Assertion (A). i

Mcrtion (A) is true but Reason (R) is false.

' "'5'-'.'!4 ion (A) is false but Reason (R) is true.

i

BT

PO S R L e
H't'wl'l-.r.lll--:nf‘:'tu y
) Al gAY e a1

&l [ [T1}



wln&hlnn{n]]. Tt ™

it 1’.;#].;“_ T : r iy r
_ ; mnlﬂlﬂFﬂbn per.um ﬂ to mmﬂlﬂ, i,

mr & Slope of Cfunction s indicated by AFC.

:.

oty
1

i TR Mmm{k}nmh’utmdmm}umt
oF Assertion (A).
X fm:mﬂhlmﬂ Reason (R) are true and Reason (R)is not the o :
" ofAssertion (A). _.-, e
{#}huﬂmn{ﬂ]l!““*ﬂh"‘mm}“&h‘ |
,lm:mun{ﬂ] is false but Reason (R) is true.
11 j: ' e ‘Net Value Added at Factor Cost' from the following data;
.I. B }i ’Im" J .
e (i) Durable use producer goods with a life span of 10 years
(@ Singe use producer goods
~ (i6i) Domestic sales
i 1 -l[iv',l Unsold output produced during the year
. (¢v) Taxes on production !
() Expons 3
12, 1-!""" n the relation between the fall in price of a foreign currency anr]
C mmP]u. .
q}, - OR 'l ,ll'
| 'Wlhtu meant by disequilibrium of balance of payments? What are its d

rg mﬂm:p’ C =200+ 0.5Y is the {nnjumplmn function where Gi “ : T
Elpenﬂllur: and Y is the national income. Investment expenditure is g f .1—

AL e ol

mnnumr in equilibrium at an income level T 1,500 crore? Justify your : E"

P

i'f Gmng reasons, state whether the following statements are true or fihr

-}{i} When marginal propensity to save is less than marginal prnpﬂ'ﬂlﬂ‘}k 0 Comy
i - - value of investment multiplier will be greater than 5. Ak

b i A‘!u,'g.IJu:p{ ivestment multiplier varies between one and infinity. "
Read the following case study carefully and answer the question on the B

'1

_., 1,: Gﬂmmtmalhﬂnhmmnmﬂr dealers in credit. Inll:mtl-fll‘ﬂ'-'P'ﬂ ﬂa
ol mﬂﬂﬂ"’"’lﬂﬂlﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂn They were initially started as institutions
L iy oecredit requirements of trade industry and commerce @
. prim -.WMWM'nfmamquirmemmm

i .mmuhm. .h:niifmlrﬂmhupwu of these banks. However, I8
 Their central and role i oo DY (0, oversee. Credit must not be ¢OF
~ the central bank of 2. hﬁnm?—d'ﬂh Money may be issucd 3
Itmﬂmnf mu:m? “l"-‘l!'l tmdﬂ'““d“““ﬂr

55.11-' =




o ﬂdm!‘puhli: but it is a labil; [

! .’h:l linbility of the bﬂl.'Lrnh'inE P“g:{ﬂﬁh:anh {or the governm
A€ ublic keeps part of their cash holdingy ag e

!E- | . ’i MF. muluplf cash dﬁpl:uriu ““h'll'u'ld; thl'ld d

ent). In coniras,
31 of the banks,
eposits in the banks, thlnﬂn::

ﬂrﬂhﬂ:uuu[

. . : : - International Islamic Uniersity Maisysia

Do o consider a commercial bank ‘creator of money’ in the economy?
: OR

jithe present scenario when the industrial growth is low, do
v the RBI would accelerate the pace of industrial growth?
| '_'I Explain the concepts of Real GDP and Nominal GDP, using a suitable numerical
Y exal F]'En
:I.j; I' o the ﬁ]"l;lh'iﬂE factor Income I:H: il‘l.[ludl_'d Ti &ﬂmﬂfﬂ: Eactor income of India? Give

easons for your answer:
(i) Compensation of employees to the resident of Japan working in Indian embassy
in Japan.
(1) Payment of fees 1o a chartered accountant by a firm.
*; Rent received by an Indian resident from Russian embassy in India.
]. Compensation given by insurance company to an injured worker.

you think a cut in repo rate

| stating its merits and dements.

iighlighted above along witl
] indirect tax.

Identify the budget type |
B Distinguish beiween direct ax ant




FORWI “ - ST

1 of revenue receipts and capical
E‘H‘I’—";L'-U'I#J:I.' o S "*"ﬂ--"' . 3 : "
o mr disinvestm wai'g!m““' to tackle revenue deficit in F—-'-

: r Q;Enuu-u INDIAN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ;

S had an e -8
tish rule, India xport surplus,

’im-ﬂlhm“"‘f wnder Bri

-:rplﬂ used? goods industries in India .'

H} Tb I:ll'l'ﬂ-'-' in ﬂplu] nﬂuﬁl“ﬂ' in Britain
H-H To invest in capital g ; of the British

ficial and war expenses
Y 'lh mu:ht:zm of Indian government employees |
g : IE&:LMH . (Fill up the blank with coprees
3 (a) increasing profitin the rural economy ,
(b) increasing social welfare :
(¢) promoung equality in Indian agriculture

() none of these

OR

" In small-scale industry, investment limit is:
4 in}-r:-l'] crore {b) =< T5 crore

;{‘] =210 crore (d) < T20 crore
20. Which of the following countries has the least urbanised pupulnﬁﬁr
 (a) India (b) China :
Gl Pa.kmn - (d) None of these -1
] e | W =N, DR w4
I:Ilinl has performed better with regard to:
(ﬂ} Jmumhm:nt (b) maternal mortality rate
kc} infant mortality rate (d) all of these
_1 SHG means:
- (@) Small Help Group (b) Self Help Group
~ (¢) both (a) and (b) (d) none of these

=z :F hh?ﬁdmﬂﬁmmﬂﬂm[mmumﬂ,mﬂ' .-1--'-

‘A. Reforms introduced in Ching (1) 1976
B. !'irn Five Year thn hkm;m () 1955
. i Hasﬂﬂmm”h"ﬂ =1'--
_D. Introduction of commune svars :‘,m-: 1976 .




= | the following statements carefully,
A F g ) ,Huma'“. capital formatjq

7 &glight nf'll?t given statements, ch
*{mmtﬂt | 15 true and statemeny 2
.“ atement 1 is false and stalemeng 9
.'_.‘,!-, pth statements | and 2 are trye
Bnth statements | and 2 are fiy)se

“ d the following statements carefully,
B ctement 1 : Economic reforms | i i
International Mnnl.'l;:'y{:Ft:E S i e Wond ceok; i
at2 : The reforms introduced in 1978 failed 1o sustain the
n the light of the given slatements, choose (h
ement 1 1s true and satement 2 is fa]

I8 [rue

Pace of growth of China,
€ correct alternative:

se
el ent 1 is false and statement 2 is true

] |':- statements | and 2 are trye
@) Both statements | and 2 are false

e
. o

of biofertilizers is being promoted as a part of

scheme,
1 {Fiﬂnplhﬂniwﬂhfmdﬂhmtﬁtﬂ
IiNational Mission on Sustainable Agriculture

National Mission on Agricultural Development

National Mission on Environmental Protection

@) None of these

OR
hich of the following is an example of natural resources?
7 '.'Ill.;f‘ r Eb:" M'II'H!'ITM.'I-
() Air (d) All of these

'T following statement—Assertion (A) and Reason (R). Choose one of the correct
flematives given below:

=
=—r i L

(A) : A huge percentage of female workforce is engaged in primary sector.
tason R) Mobility of women in rural areas is extremely low,

[ T
~TTALT) .

) Boy Am;,ﬁm (A) and Reason (R) are true and Reason (R} is the mnm.hphna:iun
B ASsertion (A),

880t Asseriion (4) and Reason (R) are trueand Reason (R) s not the correct explanation
fhacic ) s ¢ =



o Reason (R) is false.

L
:ﬂ:?;:?lt Reason (R} is true.

¢ Reason (R) is false.
jn:ttlﬂn [ﬁ]uﬁlﬂhﬂt Reason (R) is true. 1
et the given picture on account of environmental dtmdu m r-:-,;:

..i' F‘ i II:H.II'I:ﬁ ﬂf;inn-mmﬂn:] ﬂtd.i[ il'l rl.l'l‘ﬂ] lndi;_
| ﬂ @"’F’w *and ’%.;::ﬁ"m"‘““l“"i‘anﬂchimwimmﬁa =
'- “; | T mestic Product (%), 1980-2017_

5.7

- - 108 |
=1 ..L.-.I‘- ‘1 ior for Asia and Pacific Ij-.;? - L
~ Phippines; World DT
. e




fiscal reforms.
1 ||”d- --l""' 3

: ral |ubudr a wrm:P

4. i

: -- . H r—‘l‘l
!1..1'}1.":*"1. '__..,'_.rﬁ
& ‘behind the o T RUI
-1 were the reasons the adoption l:lf mmd hﬂkhig trade
" cate, giving valid reasons whether the following statement is true ot Balse
¢ uman Capital Formation gives birth to innovation, inventi 3 3
-,...- Y invention and technological
i H”“ s the need for on-the-job training for a employee.
» ﬁu inguish between ‘Green Revolution' and "Golden Revolution'.
: 0 d:ﬂ“ﬁ' the benefits of organic farming.
'u.__, entify the limitations of organic farming,
4 OR
,y uman ﬂﬂF’lul Formation gives birth to innovation, invention and 3
| improvements.” Do you agree with the given statement? Support your answer with valid
arguments.
; .I mment upon the informalisation of labour force in India,
ﬁgﬁlhmﬂl“!ltlﬂfﬂ“f lldlnlﬂr'lhullﬂn on the basis of the
- udmmmnnundtrlundlng: e
ubsic es are a created, administered device intended for use only until such a time the
;p_-: upofthe programme of activity can take up its own protection through its required
..._, itiveness. If it fails to happen there is no reason 1o protect it. The trend that the

ics of subsidies expect them for every new programme and hope continuance
dies is noteworthy. Economists advocate that subsidies should be selective,
mﬂ specially targeted for weaker sections only. Subsidies alter relative prices and
:'_"_ '~ constraints and thereby affect decisions concerning production, consumption
allocation of resources. Like many other countries, subsidies in Indian economy are
pen ' e. These are explicit or hidden and include the areas such as education, health,
atironment and variety of economic activities including agriculture and transport.
Source; Study Agro-economic Research Cantre, MR June 2004
d '-h dn we need second Green Revolution? State the key issues that India needs to
focu  upon for the second Green Revolution.
": '-:{'- le subsidies encourage farmers to use new technology, they are a huge burden on
fovernment finances. Discuss the usefulness of subsidies in the light of this fact. o

'l (0 |F|_J'~._.j-I.FI.-H':.- il" £
i nu.tup:ll.lﬂ;‘l%m } |
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